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. , | Reg. No, '
V Semester B.Com. 3 Degree Examination, March - 2022 |
*  MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING
"~ (Repeater/Regular) '
Time : 3 Hours | ] | Maximuln Marks : 80

Instmcaons to Candidates:

1) Attempt all the Sectlons according to internal choice.
L &0308 eos:ﬂwi BROTOLRTIN A8, VgNReR GVB0/0.
2) Non-programmable calculator may be allowed
. SO0 1,0 De3ad 5, BLITT LWHED eﬂa'badaéﬂw&d:
3)  Section-Dis compulsory
S " - & 3@ 00N

. SECTION - A
o - @

- 1. Answer any TEN of the following, . ‘ S (10x2=20)

_ eonmrwo AN pla] %3¢ V0D,

a)

- b)

Define Management Accountlng
OTFHH SETN 9,35, Jed.

Write any two dlfference between Fi manc1al Accountmg and Management
Accounting.

BEVEOAT e%aan; m NTFB SEZoR, 5@0@5 AINFTHTER TR aSaanm#ab
WS, ’

G:veﬂ:e meaning of interpretatibn. '

o aIosch egr oM.

What is Tread Analysis ?
stodpes Dl Sopde o
What is Liquidity Ratio ?

BRIT erbms Houded 7 .
- | [PT.0.
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- Write any two lumtatmns of ratio analysis.

essid Do CARFYTITUR DT SRS, 371%?3) uéoaob

- g Whatis fund flow statement ?
20 TR a3 T8, Q000D 7
h) State any two objectlves of fund flow statement
R ae DO xéé,ad%oda IRRYTOTEER HOB mzsownea% a0,
- i) What is Actual cash flow ? ' Give two examples.
O RO8 d B0R) S0TdeD ? G0R LurREIBabIy ded.
) ' _Mentlon the main three heads of cash flow activities as per AS=3. 7
o oxf-30 BIO IN> BOY WIBIMBNY oy e mmeab Aown0.
k) . What are the financial statements ? |
 Teowns A3 Suivess 7 '
- 1) State any four tools and techniques of management accountmg
- ASrE SETIAR RYTEED Ten, SRS BY J0FA IR0,
SECT ION - B
az;mi - w

~'Answer any. TIIREE of the fol!owmg

" (3x5=15)

, sena@me e :b.radi" U300,
2. Bneﬂy explain the Functions of Management Accountmg
' zoaram demﬁcs eaodarﬁdﬁa Rodzaon NFORD. _ ‘
3. From the followmg mformatlon you are requnred to prepare the common 31ze

- income statement

Particulars - 31-3-2020 31-3-2021

CSales .- 162,500 1,87,500

Cost of sales 71,06,250 1,25,000

7 Other . expenses 21,250 28,750

R - aenas a&aaosomod AT "amas m@}d escsaoﬂa ma"ojoab 303330&0

| dIYricd 31-3-2020 31-3-2021
SRo0ks ©1,62,500 1,87,500 ’

- Rnoons B, ©1,06,250 1,25,000

230 B 21,250 28,750
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4. AAYAT Ltd. sells goods on cash as well as on credit. The followmg mformatlon‘
are taken from their books for the year ended 31-3-2021

Particulars ' ‘ 4
Total sales ~2,00,000
Cash sales - 40,000
Sales retum _ : : 14,000 |
. Debtors on 142020 -~ - 14,000
. Bills receivable on 1-4-2020 12,000
* Debtors on 31-3-2021 B 18,000
Bills receivable on 31-3-2021 - 4,000
Prows:on for bad debts e ‘2, 000

Calculate D.T.R. and Debt Collectlon Period, Assume 365 days in a year.

| saine O, Fhoriva Jidh. B VG0 ARoos ARaS. 8. 31-3-2021 B30 YIS
BT wnt3cdD Bt wnasoad

adone> B Yora

L) Ewow | . 2,00,000
| ,m‘s’o Beooyy 40,000

U Rpoow mODNRODE 14,000
ooty 1420204 14,000
wosy Zod 142020 § 12,000
oty 3132021 4. 18,000
wosy a0od 31-3-2021 § 4,000

- RoBodrs mos Q0RO | : 2,000
a.. eo‘ VY me SRroos ead@ocbm ﬁoabaoaoaoa 20033 a&ﬁrc&é 365 oInsord
lRD.

[P.T.0
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ended 2020 and 2021.

Statement of Assets and L:abllltles

5. From thé following statement of . assets and habxhtlcs of BMH Ltd, for the year

Particulars | Note No. 202000  20210)
L Equity and Liabilities | L
A. Shareholders Fund 7
1. Share Capital | 3 00 000 3,00,000
2. Reserves & ‘Surplus 2 3,46, 1000 4,32,000
B. Non-Current Liabilities
1. Long Term Borrowing 3 ' 50',000 ~.1,17,500
C. Current Liabilities N | e L
1. Trade Payable = -4 3,19,500  4,70,500
Total E & L | 10,15,500  13,20,000 .
O Assets ,
- D. Non-current assets . o :
1. Tangible fixed assets 5 556,500 - 6,99,000
E. Current Assets A |
1. Current investment 6 43,500 -
2. Inventories = 7. 1,73,000 2,64,000
3. Trade Receivable 8 216000 341,500
4. Cash and cash equivalenets9 .0 26500 15,500
Total assets = . 10,15,500  13,20,000
| Notes to Account . S '
Particulars 2020%) - 2021@) |
Note No.1 Share capital , ‘ | o o
Equity share capital - 3,00,000 - 3,00,000 = . -
| ~ Total - 300000 300000
Note No.2  Reserves & surplus - _ -
Reserves . 346000 432000
Total | 346,000 432,000 o
e —————



RN

' Note

Note

Note

Note.

Note

Note

Note

Prepare schedule of changes in 'workingk capital.

No.3

No.4

No.5
No.6
No.7

No.8

No.9

6

Long term barrowings

1,17,500

Loan from bank 50,000

 Total 50000 117,500
Trade” péyable o

Creditors 206500  3,13,500
Bills payable 113,000  1,57,000
Total . 3,19,500 4,70,000
Tangible.ﬁkedaésets_ - o |

CFixed assets 556500 699,000
Total o 556,500  6,99,000
Current Investment V

mm (ghgm term) - 43,500
Total . - 43,500 —
Inventories L : _
Stock L LT3000 2,64000
“Total 173,000 2,64,000
Trade Receivables | " . | |
Debtors L 2,16000 341,500
Total - 2,16000 341500
Cash and cash equivalents- ) |
Cash . 26,500 15,500

' 15,500

Total 726,500

36521/E210
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0.3F.0F. O, O35 eS8 m& é.ra:%m@%ﬁ@ CEEVeVeY RS Lo 2020 5330 2021

©)

8 & $9AZ08E. |
-c:s& asas;, Rommotnd O | .
. oson - CRews 20200 2021Q)
L s 3 Sesmosiwd o :
A. deomod 29 ] |
1. 23 woEme 1 3,00,000  3,00,000
2. demeo ) By 2 346000 432,000
‘B. mdodesd Bemmosnit . R
1. Oewrap monw 3 50,000  1,17,500
C. wd Zpdmotned = | R
. wyoosd, momdemos; 4 3,19,500 470,500
Wy o SR B 10,15500 _13,20,000
IL u&ﬁvb L
D. wmQode3t wrndd 1 o
I Rousons Acarid s | 556,500 6,99,000
E. uooaned B ‘
1. e @eat 6 43,500 -
2. omERWL 7 '1,73,000  2,64,000
3. w0 wosstd 8 2,16,000 341,500 . |
4. drcd ey ariod AR 9 26,500 15,500
Wiy Ganed | 10,15.500 - _13.20,000
BT aren i o |
oacne 2020€.) . 2021R.)
oS 1 Bedd womwy ) A
‘ R, Bed> womwe  3,00,000 3,00,000
- b, | 3,00,000 3,00,000 _
Rotsd 2 doemen @R By 7 ‘ .
| Soeen 3,46,000 4,32,000 -
), 3,46,000 4,32,000

e ey o i e
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. xeuws 3 aeqnmo wotd . S
L meswme 50,000 1,17,500
 we, . 30000 117,500
Ao 4 E0RY, TR, R
Cmmmtd 0 2,06500 - 313,500 -
. temsy woand  1,13,000 1,57,000
ey 319500 - 470,000
St 5 ot e S T
ot 5,56,500 699,000 -
Dy 556,500 699,000
Ao 6 woQ Wadd e .
| a:aas(eoadcp) 43500 -
o wwy - #3500 —
Aol T omRr o S
| Csem . 1,73,000 - 2,64,000
| | Wy o 173000 2,64000
Roud 8 w00 wudd . A A
momdd. 216000 341,500
0 w0 Z16000 - 341,500
Rt 9 sncy sy snon Xebwws) S
| b ;;’ U 26,500 . 15,500
ey . 726500 15,500

-

: c:baoim worSws udoaaao:b TRy JoARORD.

6. From the following mformatlon calculate cash from operation.
~ Particulars S 202000 20210
. Profit and loss account - 1,500 30 000

Sundry Debtors S 15,000 17,000
. Bills Receivables ~ 13,000 10,500
Stock | S 17000 - 25,000
Creditors L 8,500 10,000
 Bills payable o ~ 1,500 5,000

. [PTO. .
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Additional Information:

1) Goodwill written off during the year ¥.3,000
2) Depreciation charged on the assets .4,500 )
8 3R BT DS eﬁqsadd Boed BODF BLOBJEIBNLT. IR ﬁ@ﬁorbab

FOR&ROWD. -
omond ) 2000
oo TR TR 003 . 1,500 30,000
FOMOT | | 15000 17,000
WOteE @R 13000 10,500
sy " 17,000 ¢ 25,000
BT | 8500 10,000
Spsy @omrs 1,500 5,000

B0 QT : |

1) =z mrcso R0 3.3,000 éﬂc&a aaz?emnd
2) eﬁfjmf e R8P T4,500 ) IRQOIONG.
' SECTION - C
| - Qo - ¥ .
Answer any TWO' of the following. ' (2x15=30)
NN, tieros UBY GUZORD. -
7. The statement of assets and liabilities of SUFIYAN Ltd. for the year ended 31

-----

_ Statement of Assets and Liabilities
Particulars : - Note No. 2020) 2021(?)
I. Equity and Liabilities ' -
A. Shareholder's Fund .
1. Share Capital o1 1,10,100 - 1,43,250

2. Reserves & Surplus. . 02 52,500 75,000
B. Non-Current Liabilities - ' » |
1. Long Term Borrowings 03 67,500 . 60,000




i

1.

2. -

1L - Assets

€. Current Liabilities
Trade Payable

Short term provisions

‘Total

D. Non-current assets

1.

Tangible fixed assets

®

2. Intangible fixed assets
E. Current Assets |

1.

2.
3.
4

Current investment
Inventories
Trade Receivable

Cash and cash equivalenetsll

Total -

Notes to Accounts :

’ Npte No.l
Note No.2 -
Note No.3

Note No.4

. . ) : - . ___—.——————. E - —Em—

Particulars
 Share ‘capital

Equity share capital
Total '

Reserve & s_ui‘plils
 General Reserve -

Total

Long term barrowings

8% debentures

, Total

Trade ﬁayable

Creditors
" Bills payable

Total

36521/E210
04 82,500 75,000
05 22,500 15,000
©3,35,100 3,68,250
06 - 1,887,500 222,750
07 18,750 15,000
08 27,600 31,500
09 52,500 42,750
10 30,000 41,250
18,750 15,000
©3,35,100 3,68,250
- 2020@3.) _2021R%.)
‘1,10,100 143,250
©1,10,100 1,43,250
52,500 75,000
52,500 75,000
67,500 60,000
67,500 60,000
22,500 30,000
60,000 - 45,000 -
82,500 75,000
[P.T.O.
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B Note No.5 7

. Note No.6

| - Note No.7-

" Note ‘:No.8

. Note No.9

Note No.10

* Note No.l

‘VInventories T
~ Stock o 52,500

(10

Short term provisions .
Provision for taxation . 22,500

15,000

Total o 22,500

15,000

“Tangible fixed assets
“Building 142,500
Plant and Machinary 45,000

1,65,000
57,750

Total T 1,87,500

2,22,750

Intangible fixed assets

Goodwill =~ 18,750

15,000

Total 18,750

15,000

Current Investment

~ Investments (Temporary) 217, 600

31,500

 Total _27.600

31,500

42,750

Total - 52,500

42,750

Trade Receivables

‘Debtors , , - 22,500

Bills Recelvables o 7,500

26,250
15,000

Total =~ 730,000

41,250

Cash. and cash equivalents

" Cash o 18,750

15,000

* Total 18,750

15,000
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7 'Aoe:.soiwa‘ . &30 31 amsi-‘ 2020 =02 2021 © k‘& 2R o“o.rat%mbiﬂ%“ Begriei),
| e:sdb& BIHNES), BN 53330 mﬁmasmf mma ™0 3°&3ﬂ#mﬁ TOISFAD.

Ao b2y damotne Ty,

agone Rers 2020(?) - 2021()
L agp w3 deswotiss S |
A. Zetomos 20 _ . ,
1. 2 wommow . - 1 1,10,100 143,250
2. aoemen w3y By 252500 . 75,000
B. mOoheas Remmosnd B
| 1. omprsd mond -3 67,500 - 60,000
C. w9 Zokmodnsd ETE |
L mmidg, masdeony 4 o 82,500 75,000
2. ©oump RwegEnd 5 . 22,500 15,000
O way, o 13351000 3,68250
Loegnw s
D. mdobess eand > [
1. Recsorss A»cmmb | - 1:,&7 500 2,22,750
C 2. oreeohm ApwAm 7 - .0 8750 15,000
‘E. ' oo : - '
1. 6 zons 8 27,600 31,500
2. momRd 9 | .52,500 42,750
3. mmosg wodesddy 0 10 . 30,000 41,250
4.  srich sody wron Rbwody 11 18,750 15,000
) S | 3,35,100 3,68,250
L adrien usisinieh - L | |
TEC 0 oaom 2020R) - 2021Q%.)
. Res 1 Fedd wodme S -
TRT, Je0d>- woBmY 1,10,100 1,43,250
wid, 110,100 1,43,250

[P.T.O.
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Reus 2 Domed whE) Be

WHRY, WEBLD 52,500 75,000
T 52,500 75,000
Beud 3 OarRp mond ' '
| 8% momgnw - 67,500 60,000
W, 67,500 60,000
RS 4 SE00Y, TEIRIEnd), '
WERTWID 22,500 30,000
 drasd Booanw 60,000 45,000
RIS 82,500 75,000
p o ~ VR JWOGBRL , '
ot doeren 22,500 15,000
R | 22,500 15,000
AowsS 6 rRedDRS AR R
g 1,42,500 1,65,000
ﬁ%ﬁdﬁ)&'g odbodpyeacensd 45,000 57,750
i) | _1,87,500  __2,22,750
Reus 7 efensods AToAntd o |
Romadd | 18,750 15,000
| W, ~ 18,750 15,000
Reus 8 w9 =as _
| s (2w 27,600 31,500
Wi 27,600 31,500 -
NS 9 mom - S
Caey 52,500 42,750
Wil | 52,500 42,750
Aous 10 TR0RY, wosenma), | o |
TOOMRTTY - 22,500 26,25;0
wotiesors ToodNL 7,500 - - 15,000
), » 30,000 41,250
Ao 11 Srm ) snor A :
Sng . 18,750 15,000

o

Bk 18,750 15,000
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8 'Bellow glven the statement of assets and liabilities and Moon Ltd You are
required to calculate

a)
b)
)
d
e)

Current Ratio

Liquid- Ratio -
Debt-Equity- Ratio
Capital Gearing Ratio
Proprietary Ratio

Statement of Assets and Liabilities for the year ending 31st March 2021

I

I

Particulars

Equity and Liabilities

A. Shareholder's Fund
1. Share Capital

2. Reserves & Surplus

B Non-Cun:ent Llabllmes

Note No

1 Long Term Borrowing 3

C. Current Liabilities
1. Trade Payable

2. Short term Borrowings 5

Total
Assets

D. Non-current Assets

1. Tangible fixed assets
2.  Intangible fixed assets 7

E. Current Assets
1. Current investment
2. .Inventories
3. Trade Receivable
4

10

Cash and cash equivalenetsl]

Total

L4

4,50,000
1,30,000

1,20,000

1,50,000
50,000
9,00,000

5,00,000
40,000

70 ooo
1,00,000
1,60,000

30,000
9,00,000

[P.T.O
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(14)

" Notes to Accounts :
Particulars

. Note

Note

- Note

Note

Note

Note

Note

Note

No.1

‘No.2

No.3 -

'No.4

No.5

No.6

No.7

No.8

Share capital
Equity share capital

7% preference share capital
Total
- Reserves & surplus

Reserve fund
Profit and Loss A/c

. Total

Long term barrowings

8% debentures
- Total _
‘Trade payables

Creditors
Bills payables

Outstanding expenses

Total

Short term barrowings
Bank overdraft

- Total

" Tangible fixed assets

Buildings -

 Machinary

Furniture
Total

Intangible fixed assets

Goodwill

~ Total

Current Investment

' Marketablg securities

Total

RN

-3,00,000

1,50,000

450,000

80,000
50,000

- _1,30,000

1,20?000
1,20,000

90,000
40,000
20,000

1!50,0Q0 A

50,000
50,000

1,50,000
3,00,000
50,000
5,00,000
40,000
40,000

70,000
70,000
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Note No.9 Inventories

Stock
Total

Note No.10 - Trade .Receivables

Debtors
Bills Receivables
Total

Note No.ll Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand
Total

1Y

1,00,000
1,00,000

1,00,000
60,000
1,60,000

30,000
30,000

36521/E210

B wﬁ a’uau SN ab& BRBM0sNY 3.&30&» mraa‘ o daﬁcancfo ma)n‘qb
zsae) esmasas

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

‘csas eabms

) 8383 eI

wozzaa'a# nedory ems
mmsw eabmsmm dﬁhb
ESR) I BRSO 323 31 B 2021

aﬁdﬁdz

mymwm

A

BeheROd Q
1 Bedd wo@N
2 mﬁw :bs: &gy
m@ocbrad wmb
1 a@woab RooTico
RO - BRsnodind
1. &,m000, SRl
2. eID Toond

2830

.-0!')

4,50,000
1,30,000

1,20,000

1,50,000

50,000
9,00,000
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II. eansd v
D. =mdode3y ey

1. rowsomss Ageani0 - 6

2. efensdxOm ATAND 7

~E.  soaancd

1. wg sagne 8
2 RIT - | 9
3. mmong wodwmsdy 10
4. sncd ¥y sron Aoy 11

2830
Tu

amdnent eBsn

- Zeud 1

|, IROR, TSR

Sworsd

Bed0 0B
TnRS, 30> woBTY
1% TIRT Becd woBmY
s |

oeRen I By
foexen
o doF 3, 403
W), '

DEFFRROD TOTED
8% mowm3rd
2k, |
TOBOTIOTY
DI, BN
ot UERLD

B ¥ 1Y

BRBHAD moned

088 ooedds

2,830
o

IR

5,00,000
40,000

70,000
1,00,000

11,60,000

30,000

. 9,00,000

3.

- 3,00,000 |

1,50,000
4,50,000

80,000
50,000
1,30,000

1,20,000
1,20,000

90,000
40,000
20,000
1,50,000

50,000
50,000



NSRRI an

RS 6

" sews 9

o Rews 10

2o 11

Rotiorost ATRATGD
s
ooz, v
2BRETVTED

e
oiHesoRT ATOAND

!»BSDJ

WY TRRD

| SRowtetRR Paz IPNW

m:n__ab :
bey

b
WITOTY, WO,
R Sl
zod_sg ook
b&&{i |
Srch shdy Inon Ao
god, SN

'rh%

~1,50,000
3,00,000
50,000

5,00,000 .-

40,000

40,000

70,000
70,000

"~ 1,00,000

7 1,00,000

| 1,00,000
. 60,000

S 1,60,000

30,000
30,000

36521/E210
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9, “[_'From the followmg statements of Assets and Lisbilities of PARRY SUGAR Ltd.
. - ason 31-3-2020 and 2021. You are reqmred to prepare o

o a) Schedule ‘changes in workmg capital _.
b  Statement of funds from operations
c) Funds ﬂow Statement .
. d) Necessary workmg notes S
TR Statement of Assets and Llabllltles s
Partlculars ’ | ~ Note No. 20200  2021Q)
L Eqmty and Liabilities , | o ' SRR | o
: A Shareholdel’s Fund . - SURTE
- Share Capital . 1 450,000 450,000
_2'.f' Reserves & Suplus 2 153,000 148,500
B  Cument Ligbilities .
©+ ¢ 1. Trade payable 3 23400, 18,900
© 2. Short Term Provisions 4 72,000 81,000 |
. Tota: 698400 698400

H Assets

RN o ‘_Non-current assets ) - S

] . L Tangible fixed assets 5 346,500° . 324000 ,

_ 2. Inwngible fixed assets 6 - 1,08000°  1,08000

o D Non-cwrent investments . o . S

PR Long term investments 7 90,000 99,000

" 1. Inventories © 8 90,000 55800
2.7 Trade Receivable 9 43200 . 57,600

. 3. Cash and cash equlvalenetsIO 20,700 54,000

1 Tom | - 698400 698400

>y -




 INEENAEEREN
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(19
Notes to Accounts : : R
| Particulars - - 2020%.) 12021%.)
‘Note No.l  Share capital B SR
' ‘Equity share - capital 4,50,000 - 4,50,000
| Total 4,50000 - _4,50,000
Note No.2  Reserves & sumplus = L
| " Reserves 763,000 ' - 81,000 '-
P & L Account (Cr) 90,000 67,500
Total  1,53,000. . _ 148,500 -
Note No.3- Trade payables ‘-'-ii"-'F-'V o
© . Creditors 18,000 15,300
Bills payables 5,400 3,600
 Total 23,400 18,900
- Note No.4 -Short Term Provisions A |
Provision for tax 72,000 81,000
Total 72,000 81,000
Note No.5  Tangible fixed assets. - |
~ Buildings 1,380,000 1,62,000.
Plant 1,66500 162,000
R — Total - 3,46,500 3,24,000
_Note No.6 Intangible fixed assets .
o ~ Goodwill 1,08,000 1,08,000
~ Total 1,08,000 1,08,000
Note No.7 Long term investments |
. Investment 90,000 99,000
Total | 90,000 99,000
Note No.8 Inventories -~ SR o
| Stock 90,000 55,800
Total

90,000

55,800
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‘Note No.9  Trade Receivables o
| - Debtors 27,000 31,500

Less: RDD.. 1,800 2,700
o 25200 28,3800
Bills Receivables 18,000 28,800
Total 743,200 57,600
Note No.10 Cash and cash equivalents -
| Cash in hand 120,700 54,000
Total 20,700 54,000

Addltlonal Informatlon

a) Deprecxatlon charged on-plant was ? 18 000 and bulldmgs <.18,000.
: b) Interim Dividend of Z.54 ;000 was paid during 2021.

¢) Provision. for tax was made during the year ¥.85,500.

""ao 210" 6. AHAIBTS O008 31-3-2020 <2 2021 dodo QDB &y T
Eﬂraﬁgmbﬁﬁ'# Z3nvow Bs 6’.’7\?\@)?{#& 30&3&00

a) THRRLT WoEY LECISRD - ww
b) fw%zsdz%ﬁ@owad DO 23
¢) AP T Ia
d) R8T T
ey ) WosmosnY Tudrich -
i omcnd - Rewd  2020%) 2021(7)
: I s T Remnoddnsd
A 3etomooo O
1. Begs worme 4,50,000 4,50,000
2. oomeo W e 2 1,53,000 1,48,500
B W0 RoSrmdind
. o0 tonemy 3 23400 - 18,900
2. omTEd oot 72,000 - 81,000
Bt | 698,400 . 698400

[X]

P

F -9
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. eand

C.

mQclrc LR _
1. ﬂxaezsaxaa ATOATIED 5
2. ofealdRss yornd 6
mYadeEs ZREne ‘
1. OaRrsp @oaiw 7

Booynsd
1. ooms : -8

2. WTORY, woennd) 9
3. dich bd IRon Aoy 10

Lt
4

soadrient s

Reud 1

Rowdd 5

Qo L2020
BT, Beh Loz 4,50,000

3,46,500

1,08,000
90,000
90,000

43,200
20,700
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3,24,000
1,08,000

99,000
55,800

57,600
54,000

6,98,400

2021(?.)

4,50,000

b3 o 4,50,000

[ Y]

4,50,000

aoeRe TR BYY '
“QoeReD , 63,000
oord &3 7, a3 (Cr) 90,000

81,000
67,500

o

1,48,500

wt®d - 71,53,000

WEOTY, DRI,

RORITIOT 18,000
TOBIE BoodrEH 5,400

15,300
3,600

[

2,830 . , 23,400
SRR TN, |
dorik EcoAT), - 72,090

. 18,900

81,000

2,83 72,000

%}

RRedoRoss :apa.ggm | |
sugne L 1,80,000
WRG 1,66,500

@

81,000

1,62,000
1,62,000

2k | 3,46,500

3,24,000

6,98,400

P.T.0
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A3 6 ertpesods Atoundy
PSS TN DN ) ‘ 1,08,000

1,08,000

b A -1,08,000

1,08,000

Reud 7 Oepormp znadrid
BRasn 90,000

99,000

230 90.000

99,000

AE3 8 momaned
Been 90,000

L)

b8, 90,000
Aous 9 DTTRY, woenns)
ROOMRTH : 27,000
vasd: uot.a.o. 1,800
25,200
L0BY Bolnd 18,000
283 43,200

ReuS 10 S B Inor =
dodd Ined 20,700

55,800

35,800

31,500

2,700
28,800
28,800
57,600

54,000

28 20,700

«

54,000

BeP Rk :

a) ‘?@d S0ed 2. 18, 000 6333 ﬁ'ésdd a:beei T.18,000 =sv9 déhd

b) 2021 T IF e»lFCSO *.54,000 aSJZ;S 036 G038 m&&d

) B IRFTY goRmn .85 500 mia’a saomowand

e e i e
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- 10. The financial statements of two years of Tanmay Ltd. aré given below:
' Statements -of Assets “and Liabilities

. Partlcnlars - Note No. 2020(?) 2021R)
1 Equity and Liabilities |
~A. Shareholders Fund - ,
1. .Share Capital B 420000  4,44,000
: 2. Reserves & Surplus ' 2 60,240 63,360
B. Non-Current Liabilities | - -
1. Long term barrowings . 3 72,000 136,000
©C. Current Liabilities S | |
1. . Trade payables 4 62,160 71,040 -
. Total | | ~6,14,400 6,14,400
ﬁ.',"."Assets ,
| " D. Non—current assets"
1. Tangible fiked assets 5. ©1,20,000 1,80,000
2. Intangible fixed assets 6 60,000 30,000
E.  Current Assets S ‘ |
1. lnventories | . 7 2,95,200 2,56,200
_- 2 ‘Trade Receivables 8 85,200 1,01,400
*Cash and cash equxvalenets9‘ 54,000 46,300
Total 76,14,400 6,14,400
Notes to Accounts : B ' CaL T
| Particular's - 2020R.) 2021Z)
Note No.l Share capntal - -
' E Eqmty share capital 4,‘20,000“ 4;44,000
o ~ Total . Ta70000- | 444,000
" Note No2  Reserves & surplus = |
- - P&L (Account) A/C 60,240 63,360
Total 60,240 63,360
[P.T.O.
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Note No.3  Long term barrawings

Not'e
Note
the
the

Note

Note

IR

36,000

36,000

71,040

71,040

Debentures - 72,000
_ - Total I . 72,000 -
No4  Trade payables - |
Creditors 62,160
 Total 62,160
No.5 Tangible fixed assets | :
Land - , 1,20,000

1,80,000

Total = . 1,20,000

1,80,000

No.6 - Intangible fixed assets |
Goodwill . . = 60,000

30,000

Total 60,000

30,000

No.7  Inventories _
Stock | 2,95,200

2,56,200

Total : 2,95,200

2,56,200

No.8 .Ti‘ade Receivables |
Debtors . 89,400
Less: RD.D. 4,200

1,06,200
4,800

Total ' 85,200

1,01,400

No.9 Cash and cash cqu_ivalcnfs
Cash at bank 54,000

46,800

Total 54,000

46,800

Additional Information:

a)
b)
c)
d)

Dividend paid ¥.21,000.

Land purchased ¥.60,000 _
Goodwill written off ¥.30,000
Debenture redeemed ¥.36,000

You are required to prepare cash flow statement as per AS-3 (Revised)
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SQOZD‘ 3)03)&))36 TR TRFTY Teowors vy B Wﬂﬁoé VBN,
' C ) i‘.b& dﬁﬁm Ad W
DR L Rewd 2020(?) 2021Q3)
L ey o2 desmotnd - |
A. 3000 29

1. 3 womwd 1 - 420,000 ~ 4,44,000
2. oowden S dy 2 60,240 63,360
B. o3t Rommolntd : - , '
1. oeprsp mond - 3 72,000 36,000
C. 9 Rwsmoinwd ' I R
L mzuse, m&mﬂmdds 4 62,160 71,040
o, . 614,400 6,14,400
L eand
D. . mdoheds e o |
1. Rensomds yooumd s 120,000 1,80,000
2. ereeioms AT 6 60,000 30,000
E. sooyns ‘
1. mmDd - 7 2,95,200 2,56,200
2. WwonY, wodewsdy 0 8 85200  1,01,400

3. arich D Inok I - 9 54,000 46,800
EE 6,14,400 6,14,400

[

3nen BTN
. ey - S 2020X.) 2021X.)
2eus 1 dedd woBee
RRT, e woBETS 4,20,000 . 4,44,000
283), 4,20,000 4.44,000
,.msas 2 ooexen doab &3@
ooy Ty S, aJaS 160,240 63,360

RS 60,240 63,360

[P.T.O
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RS 5

R3d 6

DEFFRQ Toornsd
ROOTZ, Nvh
2230
T, T0BY, TuWSLIeTord
Lok hleles)
i3

e

oesdxIT AoIvRTd

21
!
oriResdRT Ao
ATl
2,830
Do/
aw%
2,830
[
IR, woerored)
TOUTRoT
D : so.a.a

2,830

(26)

72,000

36,000

72,000

36,000

62,160

71,040

62,160

71,040

1,20,000

1,80,000

1,20,000

1,80,000

60,000

30,000

60,000

30,000

2,95,200

2,56,200

2,95,200

2,56,200

89,460
4,200

1,06,200
4,800

85,200

1,01,400

[T DA SN I=NSd

w0889, [
F A Xe)

&zsua ALK )
a) P03 TS T.21,000
b) z,ira&)o .:Doeahcb ¥.60,000

) oo Iedmd =t X. 30, 000

34,000

46,800

54,000

46,800

d) WO IPnesy somdn 2.36,000
YN I BOOI A3 DI @.0%.-30 (HOT.Z) T 5T 30ANOLO
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~ SECTION - D
o - @ |
Case Study - Compulsory Queston - (1x15=1%)
Zdoen Lo - TEeh B3 o | B

11. ‘The following are the statement of Assets and Liabilities of RUTU Ltd as on
— 31-3-2020 and 2021

L “Statement of Assets and Liabilities E ,
" Partiowlars - NoteNo.  2020Q)  2021%)
L Equity and Liabilities R - o
A Sharcholder's Fund - . | .
- 1. Share Capital L 900000  12,00,000

2. Reserves & Surplus 2 2,10,000 ©  3,54,000
B.‘-,‘:_Non-Current L1ab111t1es . f SUREE o

1. Longterm barrowings 3 450,000 - 3,00000

- C. Curmrent Llablhtles : o | B -

: 1. Trade payables T4 T 225000 297,000

2. Short term provisions 5 2,46,000 3,00,000

o fotal . T2031,000  24,51,000
Ly ': . ;Non-current assets . o , :

RN S Tanglble fixedassets 6 = 840,000 11,10,000

2 'humglble ﬁxed assets 7 3,45,000 ©  2,70,000

L Invamm S8 231,000  3,27,000

2. Teade Receivable 9 - 5,40,000 6,90,000

3. Cash and cash equivalenets 10 - - 75,000 - 54,000
Total - - : 20,31,000 24,51,000

[P.T.0.
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-Notes tb Accounts

Particular's 2020%.)  2021R.)
Note No.l ~ Share capital : o R
Equity share capital | 19,00,000 . 12,00,000
Total - 7 9,00,000 _12,00,000
Note No2  Reserves & surplus ' , |
" General Reserves . - 1,20,000 - 2,10,000
P &L AL | | 90,000 °  1,44,000
Total o 2,10,000 3,54,000
Note No.3 Long term barrowings N | B ‘
10% Debentures ~4,50,000 3,00,000
Total v 4,50,000 3,00,000
Note No.4  Trade payables o -
o Creditors o 1,65,000 2,49,000
. Bills Payable | | 160,000 48,000
" Total | - 2,225,000  2,97,000
Note No.5 Short term provisions ' ' o : ‘
’ Provision for taxation } ' 1,20,000 1,50,000 _
Proposed dividend -1,26,000 1,50000 |
‘Total | 2,46,000 3,00,000 #
Note No.6  Tangible fixed assets | -
- Machinery . 2,40,000 6,00,000
Building o j 6,00,000 510,000
~ . Total - T 8,40,000  11,10,000
‘Note No:7  Intangible fixed assets o
Goodwill | | 3,45,000 2,70,000 '
- |  Total | | 345,000 2,70,000 |
- - . Note No.8 1nventoriqs , o - . .
~ Stock . 231,000 3,27,000
- Total | 231,000 327,000
#
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Note No.9

Note No.10

- Prepare:

- (29) |

Trade Receivables

Debtors

Bills Receivables

Total :
Cash and Cash Equivalents

- Cash

Totél 7

36521/E210
4,80,000 6,00,000
60,000 90,000
5,40,000 6,90,000
75,000 154,000
75,000 54,000

-.a) Comparative statements of Assets and Liabilities.

'b) Give your comments on the following:

1) Liqﬁidify position of the company.

- 2) Financial policy followed by the company.
3) Overall financial position of the company.

dos> DoHREE oy Ty Bemmoind 31-3-2020 T3y 2021 Tomd B FNF0IS.

Gy [P BeHMOINT 8 Ty

| DRTAD
L s S Remmointd

A

Bedords 2O

1 B uow

2. oome e B
IOSED Bermotnt

1. Orrsp mone

8 Bordrodsrisd

1. w00, mssTeEs),
2. ‘ooR dOGIRD

wai

- Reul

- 2020R)

9,00,000
©2:10,000

4,50,000

- 2,25,000
2,46,000

2021(3)

12,00,000
13,54,000

1

3,00,000

2,97,000
3,00,000

24,51,000

20,31,000

[P.T.O0
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D. wmdaobess wancd
1. Ronsomss Agoaricd 6
. 2. orpasodd AoeanD 7
E. woonnd
L om0 8
2. mwong, widesdy 9
3. snich sbey sron Amsdy 10

swdrient wDpdrisd

Aot 1

Ao 4

o

)
QoeTen W3y Bue
WERT, ey
oo ) I, 2003
Wi
[
DEFIFEG Moonsh
C10% mo Yo
Cuy ) |
W,TRUBY, WSITeTonm
. BT
TRHIRT  ToBNL

)
SRFY JogSrtd
dorton  doexen
JWIAT COR03
Wb, '

L

TINERTIEREND |
|
840,000  11,10,000
-~ 3,45,000 2,70000
2,31,000 327,000 .
'5,40,000 6,90,000 !
75,000 54,000
20,31,000 2451,000
- -
C2020@) 2021Q)
9,00,000 . 12,00,000
~9,00,000 12,00,000
1,20,000  2,10,000
90,000 . 1,44,000
2,10,000 - - 3,54,000
4,50,000 3,00,000
4,50,000 -3,00,000
. 1,65,000 2,49,000
60,000 48,000
2250000 _ 2,97,000
1,20,000  1,50,000
1,26,000 . 1,50,000
2,46,000 3,00,000
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2,40,000
600000
840,000
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231,000 -
331,000

480000
60,000
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5,40,000

75,000

P

75,000 |
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© 600,000
+5,10,000 .

S 11,10,000 -

B 7'72‘,'7_0,600_

'2,70,000

1600000
90,000
6,90’000

54000

54000
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Reg. No.

V Semester B.Com. Degree Examination March - 2022

ELEMENTS OF COSTING -1
Paper - 1
(Repeater/Regular)

Time : 3 Hours _ Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

1y

2)

3)

Attempt all questions according to internal choice in each Section.
8,303,083 DyINBY, 80T0T SENRITTIN TZ NI, LUS0R0.
Working notes should be given wherever necessary.

SoERNAII] eiﬁﬂ ESTEINTTY, 2TNRD.

Use non-programmable calculators only.

TR -3, 1,0 AT 5, 0 BeITRY, HVTOIRENTLD BTTSAT.

SECTION - A
NN - 8

Answer any Ten of the following. (10x2=20)
83 3UNS Wetols BIY HVI0OR0.

1. a)

b)

<)

d)

8

What do you mean by cost accounting ?
dzisaﬁdcs eqﬁraﬁa‘g{ 892D.

What is E.0.Q. ?

0B 030 00D FBRY QOTITEID ?

What is over time wages 7

BP0 ABooDT 8RO QOB ?

Write formula to calculate the earnings under Rowan Plan ?
BRes odnensodd, ned O Spmds e, I,
State any two objectives of cost accounting.
dzgd QSGPD"N;CS OINWTTCR QT emc(?aesmag DELO.
What is machine hour rate ?

03008, NotdET D0TBERd ?

What do you mean by idle time ?

dFIeenT [ed womded ?

[P.T.O.
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h) State main components of prime cost ?

TEoS S S0, PSR, V0.
i) What is material requisition ?

Xo® Beedd T3, 2orded 7
j) ~ What is minimum stock level ?

3%, Ao T 080D ?

k) Name the causes of labour turnover.

3 WOGSE 18 0T0eD 7
) __Wnte formula to calculate EOQ and MTAR.

I AN 1
S B

- o3 ob 00D ] S TN, BOTNS aoabaoao:mw Ry, L0000.

: SEC’I‘ ION B
oo - W
Answer any Three of the followmg
B3 éféhaﬁ cdnaé)mddra oot emsam
Explain the advantages of Cost Accountmg
dwamd e:sabﬁ.rwéﬁvab DSORD.
From the following partlculars preparecost sheet and sales value.

Particulars ' Amounts
Raw materials as on 01/04/2020 2,00,000
'Raw materials as on 31/03/2021 o - 1,60,000
"Work in progress as on 1/4/2020 . 80,000
Work in progress as on 31/3/2021 | 1,28,000 -
- Purchase of Raw Materials - ' '10,00,000
Direct wages ' 4.,00,000
Factory OH 80% direct wages administration OH 1,20,000
Selling & DlStl‘lbllthl‘l OH , 40,000

Proﬁt 20% on sales

(3x5=15).

NS QIJoNees 53?5 waéorbab Sodnbn:b TorR ESJDCD&SCS zﬂc?o.‘bab 30372030.

- omod | e
g, N, 01/042020 2,00,000
%, WY, 31032021 o 1,60,000
B R30DATT SR 1/4/2020 : 80,000
ZR3eHAR S8 31/3/2021 o 1,28,000
%3, MDD DO . 10,00,000

Se0 2pd . | 4,00,000
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6. From the following information compute machine hour rate in respect of machine
'R' for the month of Jan 2021.
Cost of machine .1,20,000
Estimated scrap value .20,000
Estimated working life 10,000 hours
Total hours worked during the month 200 hours
Estimated cost of repairs for working life ¥.25000
Fixed charges allocated to this machine for the month Z.1000

The machine consumers 10 units of power per hour @2.00 per unit
R' 03003,3 Z0WO0D/T BREAN00T IO 2021 oneron 003,E0d BOB
BOTR&B0W0.
003,53 @wee 23S .1,20,000
0033 THmd [P, Bedzesd .20,000
50Tz BT roednsd 10,000
oMY [RODNE), FOX INRRT Wi, notdngd 200
2eDT>IHOD om0 0ed [, X.25,000
od0gg Soneren ESTOATS Nd dzﬁdﬂ% %.1,000
o083, &.oda noed 0% mww 10 cd0RE HTW,EBE wWIRIT. oD QdaoREF T, F'BE
o3 2.00 QcOHD.
SECTION - C
opon - ®
Answer any Two of the following. (2x15=30)
BINIYNTE), BT addé VS DRD.
7. What is classification of cost ? Explain in brief the classification of cost.
=%, SNEFBTEY 0TV ? aﬂzﬁaﬁﬂer%dmd DG T, TTNTI) ~oawmn FAT{a) el
8. From the following transactlons relating to CSR Co. Ltd prepare a store ledger
under LIFO method.

Receipts Issues
06-01-2021-1600 units @ Rs.20 each 03-01-2021 - 100 units
12-01-2021-600 units @ Rs.24 each 07-01-2021 - 600 units
18-01-2021-200 units @ Rs.25 each 15-01-2021 - 640 units
25-01-2021-400 units @ Rs.20 each 20-01-2021 - 240 units
29-01-2021 - 500 units

On 01-01-2021 opening balance was 500 units @ Rs.21 each on 08-01-2021, 40
units were returned to stores, which were issued on 03-01-2021. Further on
22-01-2021, 80 units were returned to vendor which were received on 18-01-2021.
For purchase on 25-01-2021 freight charges of Rs.200 were paid. There was a
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surplus on 31-01-2021 of 50 units as per audit.
3 891 BT Snkd wgon LIFO Us agd YRRy R0ES 350300 IaIROAD.

DoedNL QBTHBNO

06-01-2021-1600 o3odesnish 8r.20003 03-01-2021 - 100 o30REFNED

12-01-2021-600 030e3nisd 8e.24Tod 07-01-2021 - 600 ocdoREFNH

18-01-2021-200 o302837sd GR.25003 15-01-2021 - 640 CIVJEFTIL

25-01-2021-400 030283isL B.20003 20-01-2021 - 240 od0REFND
29-01-2021 - 500 ©2ONEFNDL

01-01-2021 Bom> 2,803 de 500 oboRdwrisd T de.2l T3 cdoaun |ddd. 03-
01-2021, B D30xE T8 40 o3oRErEd 08-01-2021 Torsd 30N TR geodoat 18-
01-2021 Do D0eOAE cdvREBReR noeds =, Sv.200 deEweNG. 31-01-2021
Bord BAET TOMR> TOSEVVCWOT 50 ORI TeAFO B0 2003.

Following data is collected from departmental distribution summary of company.

Production Department Service Departments
dept. overhead (Rs.) Dept. overheads (Rs.)
A 1,20,000 R 27,500
B 80,000 S 19,000
Cc 60,000
D 50,000

The service department overheads are charged on percentage basis as given
below.

Department A B C D R S
R 20% 30% 15% 15% - 20%
S 30% 20% 20% 20% 10% --

Reapportion service department cost to production department by following
simultaneous equation method. Also calculate labour hour rate of each production
department, if labour hours worked in dept. A, B, C, & D are 1000, 1500, 2000
& 2500 respectively.

FHNT HTONL LOTO BOTICD YVBITTD OTLIBRLT BOLOPAT.

CpChlany Soeenssudnish Jewso NN sdoeen SYd
QPINNED

A 1,20,000 R 27,500

B 80,000 S 19,000

C 60,000

D 50,000

[P.T.0.
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10.

Bea degno oee dzs}]wm Bestmo ITTOODE . B3 senaoé SEiarriopiybiIa

PZDTT0 ;bzpaﬁmt) Bezo Qeoninied
FATn o741" 0] A B Cc D R S
R~ 20% 30% . - 15% 15% - 20%
S : 30% 20%. 20% - 20% 10% -

DEROE XOETH TG BROVOX Auw AFNNY oeed SRRy > Bows SRa0.
T, LUTVTI0 &)zpbﬁrw@ Sea ﬁra@ osinsh eo8omen 1000, 1500, 2000 & 2500
fach doee» 33, w30 cﬁdaﬁab DZ;SFGRJO : ,
From the followmg partlculars of Chiru Industries Ltd Prepare cost statement-
showing the components of total cost and profit for the year ended 31* December
2021.

: o 01-01-2021  31-12-2021 =
Stock of finished goods - . - 3,000 7,500

Stock of rawmaterials 20,000 25,000
Work in progress 7,500 5,000
Purchase of rawmaterials =~ 2,37,500 : o
Carriage inward v 6,250
Wages ‘ - 87,500
Works manager's salary 15,000
Factory employees salary 30,000
Factory, taxes & insurance - 3,625
Power expenses: - 4,750
Other production: expenses - 21,500
General expenses’ 16,250
Sales for the year - 4,30,000
Income tax S : 250
Dividend SR 500
Debenture interest 2,500
Transfer to sinking fund for _
, replacement of Machinery 5,000
Goodwill written off - 5,000
Payment of sales tax 8000
Selling expenses _ 4,625

2T QOBYE Ootiats Bs ] QIcrecs 2021 aows 31 § araa"ﬂ:aocﬁ mﬁ? &.&33
oot o8 SR oIy WO S BewBodmy IRORD.

- 01-01-2021 31-12-2021
SRoNG 03 mj . o 3,000 7,500
BRPANG WP | 20,000 . 25,000
o8 YnsodOs 7500 5,000
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- BRB[HNY 0D 2,37,500
WY¥RLOTON ™E 6,250
Be3Ineh _ 87,500
© BURE FTRTES Toww 15000
BUFSah P00 Howy 30,000
B0OFS 3oriris, s 3,625
oy sped . 4,750
“.fasd NI e | 21,500
RN, Beapisd> 16,250 -
BRFS @00t 4,30,000
| smod don 250
- BB 500
- oo’ we | 2,500
- Bosbrba PR SrwFotoy _ .
- 0DoBR,eTETeNT WROA 5,000
| RognsSaimy wichenna 5,000
Bnoess 3018 RS 8,000
Sooes a3y, | 4,625
SECTION - D
R - @ ,
Case study [compulsory] : (1x15=15)

"”ﬁdra &G, 00T Smoi: w§ _
The followmg are- the partlculars given to you standard time: 10 hours and time

rate. Rs.20 per hour.
Time taken : Workers | A - 08 hours

B - 06 hours
C - 05 hours
D - 04 hours
E - 03 hours_

. You are requlred to:
1) Prepare comparative statement ¢arnings under Halsey and Rowan Bonus Plan.
u) Analyse the statements & give your conclusion.

111) Suggest the bonus scheme suntable from the pomt of management & workers.

[P.T.O.
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B BUNS TR0, IR WENSOINE. BRRY3 Bed : 10 roLIngd F)
Sed B30 dR.20 B3 Rowir
3URMODy 3REBR0E [ed A

08 notdned
06 nodnsd
05 nodnsL
04 noednsd
03 notdnsd

MmO QW

) SIS Tone BreS'ont weeds® odperd H50 suINs negod Beedd
TIODI) JBROXD.

i) aeIodsy TodeDAD NP e £, 0TRY, Vedd.

iii) BEYBOEONY Tone FURWOC BAOWE 3R WS odnpexsoin XeY
e:sot.nr.;)z:iﬁ;=t NWOAD.
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Reg. No.

V Semester B.Com. 2 Degree Examination, March - 2022
INCOME TAX - I
Paper - I
(Repeater/Regular)

Time : 3 Hours | Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

1) Answer all the questions strict observations of inner choice in each Section.
2) Use of simple calculator is allowed.
SECTION - A
WP - @
Answer any Ten of the following. (10x2=20)
NS 10 ZINer «wzgdad.
1. a) Who is an assessee ?
3ort Fr0[:3 Q0BT AR 2
b) Give 2 examples of income ws 2 (24)
IT sowdod u/s 2 (24) O T,70 GHHE A8R NEOHCH ERR0.
¢) Give 2 examples of Non-agricultural income.
32030630 Sm0oDT 2 FoRone BER BRR0.
d) How do you treat the following
B3 Wﬂmﬂ#ﬁ% Bert TOMeIRON0.
i)  Daily allowances of MP & MLA Sec 10(17)
MP & MLA n¢ O332;
i)  Death-cum-Retirement gratuity.
1V,28),48
» e) State the basic conditions to be filled by an ordinarily resident assessee.
AOBRT, X IO Y RWETT e TWOLD) BewDd.
f) What is previous year ?
BT [ARE DHowTe> 7 _
g) Give two examples of professional income of an audition.

dg‘mmezzsas BT TR wmﬁd%ﬂﬁ@l 3RAR.
[P.T.O.
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h) What is standard rent ?

IRREIE3 WR 0BT ?
i) How | do you rtreat unrealised rent realised ?

UTRNY WBoDRY, IR 063 TONIHA0 ?
i) What is speculation business ?

R, T8 0BT ?
k) Define the term profession.

3o 2,35, BRRO.
1) What is income tax ?

smood 301 Q0T ?

SECTION - B
o - W

Answer any Three of the following. (3x5=15)
3egotd 3§ eVZOAD.

2. Smt Pallavi a resident of Belagavi went to Bangladesh for the first time on
01-08-2019. She came back to India on 01-01-2020 and left Japan on 15-09-2020.
She returned to Belagavi on 01-01-2021. Determine her residential status for the

AY. 2021-22.

3,638 T PR CBTHA0INNG), B0 BB E=%0n 01-08-2019 Sord woorppiess
BoeNdOZ0. ©TT goosE 01-01-2020 Somd 3TON wodhTd =D 15-09-2020
SoTd wToRE T odnes WHATS. wEdd 01-01-2021 Somd wneart dthh woddEC.
BO0B0R SRE 2021-22 § &30 TZWmoA AS0HTY FoR> 2RON0D.

3. Mr Pranav of Mumbai has basic salary of Rs.9000 p.m., dearness pay at 10% of basic
salary (included in retirement benefits) HRA received during the year Rs.1500 p.m.

but actual rent paid by him Rs.2100 p.m.
Calculate the taxable HRA for the A.Y. 2021-22

e &rem B FOOWCWE 2,000 BoBRODY, I BREETRG. Sd 8n.9000 &xE
B33 Torie Be. 10% Bna? IBIS o633 0D, TBWNHRT. WS T woan 3
D0 T3 3onert de. 1500 BHEeI0:T. w=ch B3 3oried 42100 FRLITOIT.

de Tm 6B IR LITRT DI P30 Ford HROWD.




B 1 0 3 36522/E220

4. From the following information find out gross annual value

Muncipal value Rs.2,60,000
Fair rental value Rs.3,00,000
Standard rent Rs.2,80,000
Actual rent 7 Rs.22,000 p.m.

Unrealised rent for the year Rs.14,000
The house remained vacant for 2 months.
B3 78NS SR&30DT GAV o‘.bmd 30wY HLRCWD.

PoRLlod =P, 5.2,60,000
~ oleer, wan SPe, 5.3,00,000
 BIRedg3 wan 8.2,80,000

QD0 wart 040.22,000 B3 3origd

003 R 8n.14,000 e 2 donwd @oScdn ad |3,

5. The WDV of plant and machinery as on 01-04-2020 is Rs.4,00,000. A new plant was
purchased on 01-07-2020 for Rs.90,000 and put to use on the same date. One plant
was sold on 01-10-2020 for Rs.60,000. Depreciation charged at 15% p.a. Compute

~ allowable depreciation for the A.Y.2021-22.
01-04-2020 Toz> odog, BB MHTE WDV o0 ©r.4,00,000 |3, 01-07-2020
BoTH BN 00T, OB *'awdao d:a90 ;000 3 D0 snazs. 01-10-2020 Jozd
2,00 03003, TR wﬁdﬁa‘o d:a60 000 g mabdoad -lae] aSaecB Be.15% moars

B Morbm vﬁb,\oaad 603563 S 2021-22 3 .83 REIBOOIRY FOTwBOD.

6. Mr Mahaveer K is an employee of Basav Traders Amapur He furmshes the following

information of his salary for the previous year ending 31.3.2021.

a) Salary Rs.30,000 p.m.

b) Bonus equal to 2 months salary.

¢) Tour allowance Rs.1000 p.m. (for office duties)

d) Entertainment allowance Rs.2000 p.m.

e) Education allowances of his two children Rs.100 p m. each ch11d

Compute gross salary for A.Y. 2021-22
Q0. FToNET F VST WAT WeRF R T emdra enc3RNz) 31.3.2021 3 39A @56
- Rowws S50 udmdaagd
a) @Y R3ST 830,000 p.m.
© b)) QTR &onsbnd BowdEsy WeeSt 0md TR0,
vore)  Zodned yE 8e.1000 B3 Sontd (FocdnFooda FURTN)
d)  Soead @Itowd PE de.2000
e) U@ JBTONY ¥ P BRAT Te. 100 To3 =3odrers Wordan

3080 SRF 202122 s 33 Se3ITy, S8, INRO.
[P.T.O.
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SECTION - C
wgen - ©

Answer any Two of the following.
tdeors 24 evUZDRD.

(2x15=30)

7. Miss Avani is a chartered accountant in Belagavi. Her receipts & payments A/c for

the year ended 31/3/21 was as follows.

Receipts Amount
To Bal B/d 7,590
To Fees from audit 80,000
To Accounting charges 40,000
To Consultation fees 15,000

To Gifts from clients 5,000
To House Rent 22,500
To winning from horse race(net)7,000
To Share of income from HUF19,500

1,96,590

Payments

By Salaries

By Rent to chamber

By Telephone expenses
By Professional expenses
By Scooter expenses

By Office expenses

By Purchase of scooter
By Advance income tax
By Donation to college
By Tuition fees of her son
By Gift to dad

By LIC premium (self)
By Personal expenses
By House property exps
By Balance c¢/d

Amount

14,000
4,500
1,000
3,000
4,000
5,500

20,000

35,000
8,000

20,000
5,000

10,000

10,500

10,000

46.090

1,96,590

Compute her income from profession for the A.Y. 2021-22 after taking into

account of the following.

a) Y of scooter expenses relate to personal use.
b) ' Depreciation on scooter amounts to Rs.3,000.
Miss €30 |t WPnodod dgaaéraeq%mncs%, 31/3/21 éa &30 3R a3930RY

B3 FYAT03 FRBONT.

esodonsh on.
o005E S 7,590
Semodnegsod e 80,000
SEmRE b 40,000
Jomo & 15,000
o, ®B00T  evmied 5,000
3 wman 22,500
DTG LT TouT oo 7,000

Loge eopd Bwowd emed 19,500

1,96,590

&, 030710

R0

Powos ki
BedPpes 33,

Fyob Sy

pAr{Xe; ﬁzga

defeo aiey,

mtud 20D

Roonz ety uwah ¥l
e

s LB §¢
3088 enied

LIC 2,003 (X03)
Fodis &stb

oded :3&51#3

. ioleve] éo%

.
14,000
4,500
1,000
3,000
4,000
5,500
20,000
35,000
8,000
20,000
5,000
10,000
10,500
10,000
46.090
1,96,590
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B0 B0 FEow $rHodEY S0stRob IwE 2021-22 € 81 NS Beomordd Wed
BORY HBOWD.

a) V4 RRYT SHYnsd Fobds doxd g TowoRAs.

b) Auaé,sdé Soeds ,oas«: dr.3000 eshd:éd

8. From the following profit and loss account Mr. G. Sagar Compute his income from
business for the A.Y. 2021-22.

To Salary to staff 1,20,0600 By Gross profit 7,50,000
To Rent 60,000 By Commission 50,000
To General expenses 70,000 By Interest on POSB 20,000
To Advertising 40,000 By Agri Income . 1,00,000
To Bad debts written off 10,000 By Bad debts recovered
To P.D.D. 12,000 (previously allowed) 30,000
To Car expenses 20,000 -
To Furniture purchased 30,000
To Donations 10,000
To Wealth tax 5,000
To Depreciation 60,000
To Net profit 5,13,000

9,50,000 9,50,000

Other information
1. Half of the car expenses relate to private use.
2. Depreciation allowable as per rules Rs.85,000

3. General expenses include Rs.5,000 being paid for his daughters college fees
G. Sagar @m0 ooyisH, andohdy B IWNI0S BRETOTYT. =30 FOUBTROD mr
2021-22 3 R &H0T eﬁmcdaasm e?ﬁ T80,

VTR, N7 Noue; 1 .20, 000 TR0 7,50,000 -
wa@ﬁ 60,000 semeaw 50,000
933 JYRw 70,000 Tprt, wpex® evvzood a3 wa 20,000
20&CTOBD 40,000 28033 emocd 1,00,000
BOR WO BREE T8 10,000 Rk B0 BHOVTE,
TOBOH TOT WETLD 12,000 (%08 esv=03tennd) 30,000
500 SRed 20,000
QBRETBTEd OO 30,000
Teesrinsd 10,000
Rom3s 3ort 5,000
Ee 60,000
L ooy 5,13,000

' 9,50,000 9,50,000

' [PT.O.
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33T Wedod:

1 172 o, 508 S 20o%Nn SURE UC3LENETONES.

2. onDeh BFS FFFe 512.85,000

3. 30 SPPOS Te.5,000 neR Wy wdess & Eetitosed.

9. From the following incomes of M. Kavya. Calculate which incomes are assessable
in India if the assessee is (a) Resident (b) Not ordinarily resident (c) Non-resident
for the AY. 2021-22
i) Income from business in Bangalore, Managed from UK 50,000
ii) Income from H.P. in Uganda received outside India 80,000
iii) Agricultural income earned in USA but received in India Rs.25,000.

iv) Income from business in London but controlled from India (Y received in
India) Rs.1,00,000

v) Profit from business in China, deposited in a bank there Rs.40,000

vi) Profit on sale of building in India but received in Nepal Rs.60,000

vii) Past untaxed foreign income brought into India during previous year Rs.25,000

viii) Salary received in India for services rendered in London Rs.36,000

ix) Salary received in USA for service rendered in Delhi Rs.60,000

x) Dividend from domestic company Rs.43,000

xi) Income earned & received in Japan and the amount was remitted to India
Rs.20,000

xii) Profit from business in Iraq Rs.85,000 business is controlled from England.

B NS emeodnsd M. s a=oR RowoPATHZES. TTIFCHOD IR 2021-22 He

TRFE FOWORATOZ BRT 2, SOOI BT 2,000 3¢ (a) dﬁm&o&aﬂdd

b) *?5335 CBTRCIRNET (c) OBS0R faemﬁ 300 &BOWD.

i) UK oZDoz:S Q003 zﬂoﬁ%mbs R,B@T BTed TR. 50,000

i) evneBEEOR SoS0D ByoDd 8@0335&'% POTITE), BEOTOTOY, Tr.80,000

iii) ©0e08EOT F& FPRAD BTOD Po03ne) IBTBRYONT. T8e.25,000. _

iv) 0BT, WRAT =, BBTS BTODTI), POTBROT oo Roend. 8e.1,00,000. - -
(Y STODTIRY, PUIRE), BECHSNT)

v)  wemos@od B@®H0s ooyl 8r.40,000 SQF W O3 %D TRBLINS.

vi) PoUsndTOH i&scéa’)m SN0 Wor ooy 8R.60,000 Jemodnd) [ReE eNd.

vii) &00% [RFTY, wdd@éﬁd@ MPAT SEooddmR, RW0 TRFOQ, PoUSY JoT)
0%.25,000 :

viil) {033, Be3T BwoT ALFOAT, ©ud A SRR VOBI'TY, TR. 36, 000
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10.

ix) @00 S[ez AFBORT) T30 el BRED WOITY, ©e.60,000
X) Cedod BoEICWOR o ©oeod 6w.43,000
Xi) ®TIIY, MPAT B ALTOAT ST & Be3wy AR Ceamosd dn.20,000

Xii) VUFCYS B, DTIOT wor3 0r.85,000 =33 3 wmdm’o faoﬁocs‘@ 0208, XT3,

Mr. Abhi is an employee in a limited at Mumba1 He gives you the followmg
information for the P.Y. 2020-21.

a)  Basic salary Rs.8,000 per month

b) D A (enter into KB) Rs.2,000 p.m.

¢) Bonus (equal to two months basic salary)

d) Project allowances Rs.800 p.m.

e) Travelling allowance Rs.4,000 p-m.

f) House rent allowances Rs.2,000 p.m. (Rent paid Rs.18,000)

g) Contribution to RPF by Company and by him at 15% salary.

h) Interest credited to RPF balance at 8.50% p-a. amount to Rs.1,400

He paid a professional tax of Rs.1,500 during the year, Compute the income from
salary for the A.Y. 2021-22.

a) He opts to be taxed u/s 115 BAC
b) He does not opt to be taxed u/s 115 BAC

Mr. o5 250 20ha08 3omohe, @uowewsd Res QR AT, $RFT I
2020-21 O ez wrmeds aTSNRy 8 I9NE03 ReamT.

a) T3 3ond [ B3 8n.8,000

b) T3 sony e, &r.2,000 (dez,é msssﬂ %edsd)

C) @[Wwo JeIIT 0B onY IvexT

d) =3 3ony adeexsdad wE dr.800

€) & o WS Tr.4,000 I8 Sorisd

) T3 sonsd I 32 Tr.2,000 (woar &masda dn.18,000)

g 3D BRIE BET PomEs K Je.15 oD, NOG’QOjD BB DB) FoTROD
[NRRAI.

h)  =RRoWAT D FoedT wg Be. 8.50 Om), TR.1400 xeHcRAT,

[ B IRFT TR.1500 ) é’@ﬁozbab RO [RBTS. 93T 30oE0BOD I
2021-22 @ Be3I eimodawm &g 8.

a) a3 115 BAC egsommage.

b) @3 115 BAC egovmsos,
[PT.0.
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SECTION - D
e - B
Compulsory Question (1x15=15)
FEOD T, .
Mr. Vishwa supplies the following information of house properties owned by him
for the P.Y. ending 31/3/2021

-~ House properties I | 1]

Nature of House S.0O.P. L.O.P. for LOP for

- residence Shop
Muncipal value 12,000 31,000 36,000
Rent received -- 30,000 40,000
Standard rent - 28,000 38,000
Local taxes 1,800 5,400 9,000
Interest on loan for construction 9,000 3,000 2,000
Repair 1,500 3,000 3,500

Compute his income from House property taking into consideration that the shop
let out remained vacant for 3 months and for the house let out for residence there
was unrealised rent of Rs.2,500 in the previous year

a) He opts to be taxed u/s 115 BAC

b) He does not opt to be taxed w/s - 115 BAC
0. QT amdd 31/3/2021 ROTIODRRWR TRCT DIOD WIBR L[ONTRY 88
BYAT0Z DeBTT.

QWIN 0.0k 20.30.11 0. 80.101
DI BT ‘ S.0P. L.O.P (2=9%) LOP (s59,%90)
INoRy P, 12,000 31,000 36,000
W BEOT), -~ 30,000 40,000
TOWT WBRN -- 28,000 38,000
%@coda rcterataloy) 1,800 5,400 9,000
P IBRFRT WO W 9,000 3,000 2,000
RO CSJG% 1,500 3,000 3,500

B 3INS LOBNYRY, T[ONEA ToRBeD SAOH STODEY, OF Fs0. maswadéﬁ B8,
WoR0d0 3 3onsh b BB FBY Y Ew, oJod wWiLTE werriodn dre.2,500

- qmoga.

a) a3 115 BAC e500mes.
b) w3 115 BAC egonomng,
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Reg. No.

V Semester B.Com. Degree Examination, March - 2022
ADVANCED BUSINESS STATISTICS
) Paper : I

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates: 1. Simple calculator is allowed.

Statistical tables are supplied on request.

Working steps should be neatly mentioned.

SECTION-A

Answer any TEN of the following. (10x2=20)
1) a) Define Probability of on event.

b)  Define sample space.

c) IfP(A)=0.4 and P (B)=10.5 find the value of P (A1 B).

d) Define mathematical expectation.

¢) State the formula for addition theorem of mathematical expectation.

f) IfE (x)=3 and E (y)= 2 Find the value of E (4 x + 3 ).

g) Define Binomial distribution.

h)  Write any two examples of Binomial distribution.

i)  Mean of Poisson distribution is 2. Find its variance and SD.

j)  Write the Probability density function of a Normal Voriate with mean= 0 and SD=3.

k)  Define standard Normal Variate CS.N.V?

1)  Write condition under which Binomial distribution tends to Poisson distribution.

[P.T.O.
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2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

SECTION-B
Answer to any THREE of the following. (3x5=15)

A bag contains 3 white: 4 red and 2 green balls. One ball is selected at random from the bag.
Find the Probability that the selected ball is.

i)  White ii) Non-White
‘X’ is a random variable and E (x)= 3. Find
i) EQBx) i) E(x) iii) E(-2x+4).

In a large consignment of electric lamps, 5% are defective. A random sample of 8 lamps are
taken for inspectation. What is the Probability that

i) 3 are defective
i)  One or more are defective.

In a factory manufactured official lenses there is a small chance of 1/50 to be defective.
The lenses are supplied in packets of 10. Use Poisson distribution to calculate the
approximate number of packets containing

i)  One defective
ii) No defective in a consignment of 1000 packets.
State Boy’s theorem.
SECTION-C
Answer to any TWO questions. (2x15=30)
a)  Define random variable.

b)  Find the missing probability in the following distribution and find E (x), Var (x) and

SD (x)
X 0 1 2 3 4
P(x) 020 K 0.15 0.25 0.20 (3+12)

a)  Write any five examples of Poisson disrtibution.

b) The following data relates to the no of births recorded in each day in a hospital in 180
days.

No.of.Births per day: 0 1 2 3 4ormore
No.of.days: 12 120 25 15 2

calculate expected frequencies using Poisson distribution. (5+10)
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9)

10)

11)

a) 2 Cards are drawn at random from a pack of Playing cards. Find the Probability that
i)  The cards belongs to the Same Suit.
ii)  The cards belongs to the different suits.
iii) The cards belongs to one is Spade and one is heart.

b) InaPoisson distribution P (x =2) and P (x =3). Find P (x =4). (10+5)

a) The mean of a Binomial distribution is 6 and Variance is 4. Find D & P.

b) Fit a Binomial distribution to the following data when five idential coins are tossed
128 times. The results are tabulated below.

Heads: 0 1 2 3 4 5
No.of. Tosses: 25 40 42 15 10 1 (5+10)
SECTION-D

Case Study (Compulsory question)

The mean life of certain instrument produced by a machine has a normally distributed with
mean 10 months and standard deviation 2 months. Find the Probability that,

i)  Inalotof 1000 instrument how many instruments are expected to have life 8 months
of more.

ii) What s the percentage of instrument which are expected to damage before 15 months

iii) Whatis the percentage of instrument. Which are expected to damage between 8 months
and 15 months of Service. (15 Marks)
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Reg. No.

V Semester B.Com.3 Degree Examination, March - 2022
: ' J ECONOMICS .
Small Business and Economic Development

*

Time: 3 Hours PR . Maximum Marks: 80
. Instructions to Candidates:

1)

2)

All sub-questions should be answered at one place continuously. Quote facts
and figures to support year answer.

oo 0 JF R wotde 35 ev3s udoaoa 38,8 08-wogndredn A=y
m@dﬁ@ﬁa *‘mtz)ma
Answer to all Sections should be written in the same answer book.
QR ébzpaﬁmf em:&dmao uode ede =8, éo:b@ wdooaa

SECTION A
a:par{ - &

Answer any Ten questlons of the following in 2-3 sentences each.(10x2=20)
3N e BB T3nen @éoi:aodﬁr% 2-3 TERVY, LVIORD.

1 -a)
b)
<)

@

Define micro enterprise as per MSMED Act.

Ro.23.50. 0. (MSMED) 503, FoD ©de 238 evRdoD maﬁ #080.
What is pro_]ect report ?

o&aeu&a RO D0TBER. ? ,

Expand'MUDRA.. o BT
MUDRA 3, §%0% wdc00.

Staté any two requisites of starting a new business.

" BRAR ; BTOT T domﬂpaio:b od.m@mdci:a TR 53, a‘:éﬁ#a‘o 3000,
" What is innovation ?
- SeS3 DoTTeRd -2

. [PTO.
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'f)  What- is project identification ?
L sl RoEbNE Somded 2
'@  What do you mean by business. idea ?
B,BE0D BOF Q0TI ? |
'h) ‘Mention .any two features of micto finance.
ARG, BeOTORS SR adcia oFonvRR 30%0.
he Expand NSIC. |
| _r 'NSIC oddRy, DO 2TOW0.
j)  What is DIC ?
2o §mom §:08, 20TTEd ?
" K) What is industrial estate 7"
. gmom SNBD F0E3RD ?
| 1)  Who is the Union Minister for MSME in Indla ?
eade zﬂﬁ 236 =02 s:bqsa:b 3, emaaiamﬁ (MSME) FeoTs, w003, ocbad) ?
- SECTION - B
' 'Answer any Tlireé of the following questibhs.- : _  (3%5=15)
NS tewod Taedd BINOR GUIORO. |
2. Explam the problems. of micro, small and medium scale enterpnses in India.
RUBBE, e3¢ wg, wy m&_, Sog > 8,3 ﬁmbﬁﬁﬁ RBR, TR, Qd@&b
3.  Explain. ‘the elements of project formulation. _
- odeens SuRoRE (&’Odrawﬁé)cﬁa TRR0BATRY DTORD.
4. Explain the types of innovation.
,S&Jeaa”o'b gmmm &)wf)?ub
5 Explam the functions of Small Industnal Development Bank of .India.
1033 ".‘9% %mbﬁm# O30 W0,088 ToCRFTIFRY DWORD.
6.  Write a note on Industrial Estates.
31\30@ mas'aan«; wif 833ed TOWD.
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SECTION - C
oot - 8

‘Answer -any 'l‘wo of the following queshons S,
- 3UAR Beror o .IPReR euzoRo.

'Explam the process of economic development

SOF8 etpagp gﬁ 03303063 DTORD.

Explain the sources and process of creatmty

ouddodd (da&z‘o&)%) MUH#& D) @,g,oﬁacﬁsab aaﬁma
Explain the classification of project. ‘

. odrendnd Snersds wz;\ QWOXD.
- 10.

Discuss the various functions of D. I C.
DIC o:b &)&)qs mrnm zszarz»b

SECTION B )

Case let: (Compulsory‘ question)
,2:3 OB @RI (ﬁ'aao:b B3)
'Fmance is life blood of every business. MSMEs require ﬁnance to meet thelr ,

| 36524/E240

@x1s=30)

| "(ix-15:='15) R

working - and fixed capital requirements. India has established many . financial

~ institution to meet these requirements. They mclude, SFCs, SIDBI, NIESBUD and
'_MUDRA Bank. These institutions have assisted MSMEs in- thelr prospenty
‘Beavord :o‘ﬁr R Dlely Besy. X.23. . 8. (MSMEs) nert tb&o:baﬁ ) A7

LN eais B3N, PG Ten mamﬁo tiesd. 83 eassssﬁm qaq,ﬁm t;mds@
e98ed BeovORD Noﬁﬁ#ab mm o) SFCs, SIDB], NIESBUD da:'b MUDRA Bank

Quest:ons o s Sm‘b)

a) State the ﬁmctmns of SIDBI

SIDBI @ aacﬁss'ﬁ#w Bewo.

'b) State the principle objectlves of MUDRA Bank. -

MUDRA. (a0 088 P emdesmmo éwb

¢) What are the functions of SFCs ?

oo, weamm amm (SFCs) mo:brmﬁéo 39&0

' ﬂ#ﬁm#ﬂmo&d a@ X0, 23 ab % (MSMEs) ﬁ# OB ﬁ%eﬁﬁa‘mb mﬁasb ﬁd@ :oeaa.
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V Semester B.Com. 3 Degree Examination, March - 2022

GOODS AND SERVICES TAX -1

" Paper -1
(Repeater/Regular)

‘Time : 3 Hours | o -  Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candtdates ’ '

1) Attempt all sections according to mternal choice.
20308 e:sofo &30 s:bzpanm#z& YUZDAD.
2) Question No 11 in Section - D (case study) is compulsory
&y - B (Z30 €553, 000 T3 0.
3) Simple Calculator is allowed. :
| R0Y RLNBERT B, HHDERING.

SECTION - A
RN - o

Answer any Ten .of the folloiving.__ | . (10%2=20)
Pemor T 03080, |
1. a - Define GST.
ATB BoB) ReToBT 50,850,
b. . State any two features of GST.
| 2.0%°.83. CIRYRTUR 0B UBLNTRY, $vAD. - -
~¢.  What is aggregate turnover ?
| k), DD DOTTERD ? .
d. What is threshold limit of exemption ?
- Xo8 @) Ao Jorted dmechdad ﬁmuma aocﬂdea‘n ?
e. ‘Who'is an exempted supplier ?
é)momé ab‘c_é’és PG ETo0 owB IR ?
f.  What is inter state supply ?
csoa'doﬁzsé "ag‘jaq,i QOTTE ?

[PT.O.
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g Who is black listed dealer ?
3 WoLQDE WYTO Q0BT SRTD 7
h. State any two types of registration.
Qinlelafxient) o&a@mcﬁcﬁa DT wfadrit’ém 3PaD.
i.  Define supply. ‘
L PYIODR), WD .
j- What is mixed supply ?
0, ap‘jadi QOTTE ?
k. Expand : NEFT and RTGS.
| 9308 wOMD : oF.BAT Y eecfasaam
1. Define Agriculturist.
AT 239,85 Ve@O.
SECTION - B
aep'.iri -
"Answer any Three of the following. |
81 SUNTNVY, tiees ST, LUZORD.
2. What is GST ? State its features.
ROB B Aewo 3OR R0WTeDd 7 BHT TORVFLNTSY S9D.
3. . Write short notes on :
PO DT WICWD.
‘a) Business
T WO
b) Adjudicating Authority
| 8eRDHF BT WPTD
4. ,erte difference between casual and non-resident taxable person.

(3><5=1'5)

: *?odzprﬁ 301 SRSV Tone LIV 3oRcD TRETHTT R,8nY acsam a FYANTR),

WBC0D.
S. Who are the out of scope supphers in GST ?
| 2% T, H0W0E BRONDT FPGFTR adndd ?
6. Explain bneﬂy types of supply under GST. |
RO &8 Aewe 301 wRDY, @;66 T, FOONYIY RodFmoN DWORD.
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10.

11.

SECTION - C
aen - 8 .
Answer any Two of the following. ' (2x15=30)

BINIYrvY, 3ezon. UBE wuZdR0.
'Explain the advantages of GST to the traders, consumers and govemment.

%.83.01003 TTONON, MEE0N Forts AOR0E Gros D07 eopne wi anos

RO,

What is Reverse charge ? Write down the provisions relatmg to reverse charge

~mechanism.
- 3TOART 3T 0TV ? fad% ‘BowoRAT Zbuowm*m udo&:e

Make a list of fifieen goods which are exempt from GST. ,
RO I Feaw Boriodon DAiRERSEY, BRPHe BOFW ICTNISY TIRRRO.

Explain the provisions for place of supply of services under GST. -

258, 0RO, AeSny Fpgiod FYG ATy DTOR.

SECTION - D
Cwpen - @ _
Case study compulsory questlon ' , _ (1x15=15)

Bmod 3, 380 ©E,oDS.

Shri Raju is a new dealer and he wants to register his name under GST authont:es
You are requested to suggest him the exact - procedure to get reglstratlon
certificate. - :

3¢ DTN W TR TDOBRNT) e:ewdo 3;'% BT, ziars‘ 83, . eaaodacf)
draomoao e3eTNTS. eﬁmn ae@ camdddo EReYEET ’cbai-'m 55011@51) nuazafao
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Time : 3 Hours

36525/E250

Reg. No.

V Semester B.Com. 3 Degree Examination, April

-2022

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN BUSINESS - IV

(Regular / Repeaters)

Instructions to Candidates:

A R T R ol

ke
M=

13.
14.

1.  Answer ALL Sections Subject to Internal Choice.

2.  Section D is Compulsory.

SECTION - A
Answer any TEN questions. Each Carries 2 marks.
What is E - Banking? '
What is B2B commerce‘?

Define Intranet.

- Expand OSI and SGML.

What is Network Topology‘?

Write HTML Tags for paragraph break and line break.

What is Unordered list in HTML?

What is Event? Mention any two Common Events in V.B Net.
Write the Syntax of if then else consti'uct in V.B.Net.

What are logioaI operators in V.B Net?

Define EPS.

What is Digital Signature?

SECTION-B
Answeér any THREE Questions.

What is E-Commerce? Explain any two types of E-Commerce.

What is Networking ? Discuss its needs.

Maximum Marks : 80

(10x2=20)

(3x5=15)

[P.T.O.
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15.
16.
17.

18.

19.
20.
21.

22.

Write an HTML Code to creates a Table having Three Rows and Three Columns. |

'Explain any two looping statements in V.B Net with syntax and example.

Explain the,Securiiy issues of E - Commerce.

SECTION-C
Answer any TWO questions. ' (2x15=30)

Distinguish between E-Commerce and Traditional commerce. List limitations of
E-Commerce. '

Explain different types of Electronic payment system.
Explain the functions of Supply Chain Management.

Write short notes on

a) HIML Forms.

b) Datatypesin VB.Net.
c) BPR.

: SECTION-D
Case Study (Compulsory) . | - (1x15=15)
Neelam Institute asked to develop VB.Net program to Collect development Fees of
Rs.30,000 from each student and giving the Concersion for the meritorious students as
follows.

Percentage : Concession
a) Morethan 90% 25%
~b) 80% to 90% 20%
c) 70% to 80% 15%
d) 60% to 70% 10%
e) Lessthan 60% Nil

Read the Student name, Reg.No course Name, Percentage. Calculate the Concession amount
and development fees to be paid.
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36525/E250

Reg. No.

'V Semester B.Com. 3 Degree Examination, April - 2023
COMPUTER APPLICATION IN BUSINESS

Paper : v
(Regulars)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates :
1. All sections are compulsory subject to internal choice.
2. Section D is compulsory.
: SECTION -A
Answer any TEN of the following questions. Each carries 2 marks. (10x2=20)

13.

14.

Define B2C E-commerce.

What is the use of <SUB> and <SUP> tags in HTML?|
Expand XML and SGML:

Write any four events in VB Net.

What is digital signature.

Mention any two online business websites.
Give any four keywords of VB.Net.
Define EPS. i
Write any two characteristics of WAN.
What do you mean by Protocol?

Define webbrowser. _

List any four types of payment cards.

SECTION-B

Answer any THREE questions. Each question carries 5 marks.

What are applications of E-commerce?
Describe advantages of Business through internet.

- (3x5=15)

[P.T.O.
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) -3
16.
17.

18.
19.
20.
21.

22,

Explain the structure of HTML document.
Write a VB.Net program to find largest of two numbers.

- What are the advantages of electronic cash?

SECTION-C
Answer any TWO questions. | (2x15=30)
Discuss in detail the different electronic payment system.
Create a company website by using minimum ten tags bf HTML.
Explain different controls of VB.Net toolbox.
Write short notes on :
a) AIM
b) Internet newspaper.

¢) OSlreference model. .

SECTION-D
Case Study (Compulsory). (1x15=15)

Design a VB.Net application to generate a bill of the books purchased on the basis of
following conditions.

Price Discount
Below Rs. 100 5%
Between Rs. 100 to 200 10%
Between Rs. 200 to 300 15%
Above Rs. 300 20%

Accept book title, Author name, Publisher name, price and quantity. Calculate and print the
bill amount.
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Reg. No.

V Semester B.Com. (CBCS) Degree Examination, April - 2023

COST ACCOUNTING
(Regular/Repeater)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates:
1) Attempt all questions according to internal choice.
2) Usesimple programmable calculator is allowed.
3) Section-D 'Case Study' is compulsory.

Section-A
LTN - &
Answer any Ten of the following. (10%x2=20)

Wegor T2 WINPN VIO,
1. a) What is cost ?
3%, 20TTeD ?
b) What is material requisition ?
ANOR WeRT =S, Q0T3e ?
¢) What is cost centre ?
33, 30T, Q0TI ?
d) State the components of Prime cost.

T3 BPB L0TONNTSY BewO.

[P.T.O.
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1)

k)

y)

e) What is EOQ ? How do you calculate it ?
SOFE $8e3 Mg, 0BT ? VTR Ter FoWIEREI0N0.
f)  What is indirect labour coét o
BBERET, FoOFT [, DOTITERD ?
g) What is time recording ?
00D IBRORITTO DOTVER ?
h) Give four examples of incentive plan.
eudenss 3RERFOD WY YVTRBORNTI) EREO.
What do you mean by functional classification of overhead ?
;Ebem BN modmf%ﬁ INCFTOED QOTTER ?
What is under fecovery of overhead ?
oeen BNIE IR BIO aoc_idem 2
Mention any two needs of profits reconciliation.
o BROTIEITOID od;a@mcﬁdm QT &ﬁ;ﬁ&iﬁﬁéma&a w;;ﬁe&bm.

Mr. Ramu worked for 48 hours and he produced 250 units. The wage rate per unit
Rs.5 Calculate his earnings.

om0 48 1ol R DTFEATS FB BB 250 CRVVFTYRY LVSIDATS. RO &T
B8 oot de. 5 @, BRI NSNSy STIRRO.
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Section-B
TN = W
Answer any Three of the following. g (3x5=15)

de5on3 SR IR CUORD.
2. Explain the advantages of cost accounting to management.
-aszsajzr%aﬁaﬁ SEPOR OO BRBROSNVEY, DSORD.

3.  Patil and Co. produce a product from the following data prepare a statement of cost
and show the profit.

Rawmaterials consumed Rs.1,80,000

Direct wages Rs.1,08,000

Machine hours worked | 1,800 hours

Machine hour rate : Rs.60

Administration overhead 20% on works cost
Selling cost . : ] Rs.6 per unit

Units produced 30,000 ﬁnits

Units sold Sy 28,000 at Rs.50 per -unitl

LI THE) FOTACID womh BWABRY, YLBORIE. FINT [dS000T [, W woyd
Re07T Ba3oRy SCIRORD. |

B39, AOBNY wvmyieen 0%.1,80,000

3e0 300 5.1,08,000
03033 30T Hosined 1,800 roedrist

[P.T.O.
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o308, riotd T 5R.60
SELIT e 3%, : TooDFRWE Je. 20
TRoT e, CR.6 I8 oo
GUTOAT TRND 30,000 odneFned
| RN BRAT 00 T 28,000 oooRermish 8 ol
gn.50

4.  From the following data compute EOQ and number of times of orders to be placed
per annum -

Annual consumption of material 'X" - 40,000 kgs.
Cost of buying : Rs.10 per order |
Cost of material per unit - Rs.4

Storage cost per annum - 2%

Interest rate per annum - 6%

TINS ©oTNPon WBJ 0D STIT ™Y, DR ST W), W0 BTSN,
SRTUTOTOUWTT), FoBORROWD.

X' XO3S oarT sogieen - 40,000 3.79,0.7180
ﬁmﬂﬁ ﬁz;;: oe. 10 =8 e:sci’eaiﬁd

@8 o0 XTSI dza - dn. 4

mmj@aﬁ ﬁ?f?; 53"&’?@6 - 2%

WRHO IRFE - 6%
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From the following information for the month of January 2023. Calculate the

machine hour rate:
Cost of Machine

Estimated scrap value

Effective working life of the machine

Machine worked during the month

- Repair charges for the month

Standing charges allowed for the month

Power consumed by machine

Power rate per unit

Rs.5,24,000 -
Rs.1,24.000
20,000 hours
200 hours
Rs.3,000
Rs.2,000

10 units per hour

" Rs.6

23630 2023 (8 SRICWOT 008, Notiod BUSIY, TgHs0.

c3003,3 dzgd
E50TIOTD aﬁaoiraeuﬁ mg

03003,53 UTBCE3NT 2BeNT WY

3on$E). 003, FONFATF AT LI

gond ooy 3,

EB5RFT BT done E%d ﬁa;d

008, evEgieenas O Bé notdn

23,3 BC B o0

02.5.24,000
0».1,24,000
20,000 mo3ned
200 nog3nsd
8%.3,000
0%.2,000

10 o300EF N

5.6

[P.T.O.
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6. Compute Re-order level, minimum stock level and maximum stock level from the
following information:

Monthly consumption - 52,000 to 80,0ﬁ0 units

Re-order quantity - 1,20,000 units

Re-order period - 2 to 4 weeks.

TINS TedoSoW0T T 35T m&sd ﬁbm‘-i 33&% OB ﬁ@% a‘)éﬁ‘i‘?ﬁﬁ% JBH080.
SR8 eomieer - 52,000 00T 80,000 CIVREFT

D BT3B T, - 1,20,h000 O30REF N

BT ©BeIT TZoD - 2 00T 4 oD

Section-C
¥ Qigon- 3
Answer any two of the following (2><15=30j
BeRT I0BEE Gu8oR0.

7.  Siddeswar Trading Co. Ltd. p'rovide the following particulars. You are required to
prepare the cost sheet for the month ending 31st December 2022:

Particulars Rs.
Purchase of raw materials | 1,82,000
Productive wages : 1,05.000
Indirect wages ‘ ' 5.500

Stock of raw materials on 1-12-2022 1,50,000



(AR RN, (7)

St‘ock of raw materials on 31-12-2022
Work-in-progress on 1-12-2022
Work-in-progress on 31-12-2022
Stock of finished goods on 1-1-2022
Stock of finished goods on 31-12-2022
Sales

Factory rent and rates

Depreciation on plant

Carriage inwards

Sundry Factory expenses

Sales manager's salary

Office rent

General office expenses

Advertising ‘charges

Carriage outwards

Income tax

Dividend

1,83,000

56,000

70,000

1,08.000

62,000

4,32,000

30,000
7,000
3,000
20,000
15,000
8,060

15,000

8,000

5.000
30,000

25,000

44933/E0230

[P.T.O.
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X33 g3 e80n FoIROID FPNT BRGWSODY, VeRT. 31Je BFowo* 20228 FRJRAWS

oy 3323, WD IR0 JIN Fe9T.

Pt~ foa 0]

3e3), ROWMYR) DOOVT

NZDTTD TR0

Tdres, 3R9

1-12-2022 Qo %oy, OB S,
 31-12-2022 Doz e, XTRNG de)

1-12-2022 Do & nR80HATI g8 a@b
31-12-2022 o BRI FORT den)

1-12-20223050, 433, FOBNE S

31-12-2022 Toxd &% RV den
- Zoooes

FOFR AR TR TT

m@ﬁdcﬁ 0eDT ARTP

ToBone SndI wwar

FOUOFROD TR, ADLF

RWIRTOE VWIF BT AOWE

geJed wldn

FLIEOCR MOWNT, SNRDFNO

on.
1,82,000
1,05,000
5,500
1,50,000
1,83,000
56,000
70,000
1,08,000
62,000
4,32,000
30,000
7,000
3,000
20,000

15,000

8,000

15,000
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&)W0T  DBFMED _ 8.000
Aoy INERIS wan | 5,000
Slaplovelitctory 30.000
o003 25,000

8.  Write stores ledger account using FIFO method of pricing the issues:

2023
Jan 1 Opening stock 2,000 units at Rs.13.50 per unit
Jan 3 Issued 1000‘ units
Jan 5 Issued 700 units
Jan 8 Purchased 1500 gnits at-Rs(13.80 per unit

- Jan 10 TIssued 400 units
Jan 14 Issued 310 units
Jan 17 Purchased 1200 units at Rs.i3.70 perlunit
Jan 20  Issued 1400 units
Jan 21  Returned to vendors from purchased on 17th January 40 units

Jan 24  Received back from production department out of goods issued on l4th
January 30 units

Jan 26  Issued 400 units
Jan 27  Purchased 600 units at Rs.14.50 per unit

Jan 28  Issued 350 units

[P.T.O.
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Jan 30  Purchased 1600 units at Rs.14.20 per unit
Jan 31  Issued 300 units
Stock verification on 31st January a surplus of 15 units were found.

8 B9NT TRHSCWOT ‘Feceo wond) derw wand’ (FIFO) Indebe, moodos
TR BT, OROAD. '

2023

w330 1 @0ops 803 2,000 GIREFMT B3 AW GR.13.50 T3
%380 3 WANE 1000 BRI

BSB0 5 wRNE 700 oHOVEFTIED

%330 8 00D 1500 VLT TS CINREFTT 8e:13.80 Tod

w330, 10. WRRE 400 |oBOREFTIE

=30 14 RN 310 COREFTIE

380 17 00D 1200 VLD BS VR Up.13.70 Tod

w0 20 wEbnc 1400 R

w330 21 =IO 178 DOBATTA, FpGFEORT LoBTHNTD, 40 CREFED

o ™ e

v BSE0 24 wIS[O 14 Ko QEBTBTY, GUTVTI0 YINOOT T Wom) 30 AV
=I[O 26 WRNE 400 0OREFTEL
%3RO 27 DOed 600 VTR T,3 Q‘baéw‘ﬁ 0r.14.50 Tod
wFRO 28 WIoNE 350 oL

wS@0 30 oD 1600 c0e N T8 a3 Br.14.20 Sod

-
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xJS0 31 @onAE 300 od0JeFRD

=[O 31 Tod Seu, TodedATON 15 oROEF LD BUR B B0

- The following particulars relate to a company's manufacturing operations.

There are three production departments viz A, B, C and two service departments X
and Y. )

Departments Overheads (Rs.)
A - s 39,600
B _ 58,400
P = ' 50,800
X _ 13,600
Y | '30,000_

The overhead charged to service departments are charged out on percentage basis as
under: |

Particulars | Production Depts I Service Depts.
A B 8 X b i

Department X 40% 20% 30% - 10%

Department Y 20% 40% 20% 20% --

Re-apportion the service departments overheads charged to production departments
using "simulation equation method" also determine overhead recovery rate if direct
labour hours worked are 2,000 , 3,000 and 4,000 respectively in the three production
departments. :

[P.T.O.
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10.

DA 0O

NS DSOS 2,05 VBT FOTOD WDTLBAER F020DEI. A B, Cignd)

BVTTTO DTN D X Tone Y e Qnned. _

QTN - S Soeen 3, (Br.NeY)
A - _ 39,600
B .0 - 58.400
G | 50,800
X | 13,600
Y _ 30,000

Zem ONAY Boeed SR, B FINT0S SPORGNG.

QTONEy SUBTTD DTN

A B C
Qpor-X 40% 20%  30%
e Y .20% - 40% 20%

RO QLINANED

X ¥
-- 10%
20% -

T TOT TEFTED az%é LROROY Feo NTNNG 30eew mg_jaagt OV ToWF IN&O.

TR WHTT NPANTS, DT 8RO notdnsd wxbgaeen 2,000, 3.000 e

4,000 fac‘;_)d ABI{Sb) mgd S50 cﬂda‘ﬁg{ ATFOO.

Aishwary Ltd. has prepared profit and loss account and cost-sheet. The profit showed
by financial books is Rs.32,000. However the cost books showed a different amount.

The reasons for this variation are -
Rs.
Factory overhead recovered 8,000

Interest on loan charged 2,000
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Goodwill written off _ 3,000
Office expenses paid 8.000
Manufacturing overhead paid 6,000
Selling overhead debited _ 7,000
Administrative overhead recovered 10,000
Opening stock valued on cost books 14,000
Closing stock valued on cost books | 5,000
Selling expenses recovered : - 10,000
Opening stock valued on ﬁr_lancial.books 11,000
Closing stock valued on financial books 9.000
Commission received - credited 17.000
Stores adjustments credited 16.000
Income tax debited ] 4,000'

Prepare profits reconciliation statement as on 31-12-2022.

RYoDE O. T TPTR AR T 33, Bedodomy 30:5.)36&@36. BETRS WIS
B0 de. 32,000 eneIns. TG By, YIS BIC AEVY, T,I]IIG. AT F0eRS
=, TT0MW 88 FINT083.

oR.
TS d:et;agd wmemw% 8.000
T eI wE ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?‘ud% 2.000

[P.T.O.
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11.

DOToed 3D mﬁcig)
Fe3e0 ﬁzﬂj%’gl TowE aﬂ:aacf%
QUBITTD TCCI3. TOWSTWRARTD
e) S @
SN0 Deeded Dewbr WITTD
o3 3 Q
BB ﬁ:cc?zzgs A DISPIATAS)
()
53% Gaialdfens) 50023 éooé
ﬁz,i @@ﬁdgoﬁ 2508330 é)f&Joe
RoooEIT DWOFNTD ﬁmmdc.’%
BESTRT WRTEQOD =SC0WT &)
Beowors YIITOLH ©03> e
BT W wddcig; .
OB ROTEONE WD wdcsc%

&S00 BT &WF uddcf%

3,000
8,000
6,000
7.000

10,000

14,000
5,000

10,000

11,000
9,000

17,000

16,000

4,000

) 0 0

oorg R Browess CAROCDRY, 31-12-2022 § @giod JodnOD.

Section-D

N - B

Case Study (Compulsory question)

T80 5,03 (smad T3)

(1x15=15)

The information provided by Ganesh Co. Ltd, for the month of January 2023 for a

week:
No. of hours worked - 48 hours

Normal wage rate per hour - Rs.60

Standard time per unit - 30 minutes
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Actual output of the workers in the week :

M-90 units, N-100 units, O-102 units, P-106 units and Q-106 units
Differential piece rate épplicable: ;
80% piece rate - below standard output

120 piece rate - at and above standard output

Calculate total earning as under:

1. M - on time wage rate

2. N - on piece wage rate

3. O - on Taylor's differential piece rate

4. P - on Halsey plan

5. 'Q - on Rowan plan

Comment : Which method of wage payment is beneficial to the workers and to the
management. '

2023 %330 aoﬁ# SRRSOV NESET FoTD Q. WO OB IIT JedT.
FOODF VR AT WD), noedngd - 48

D)8 ot RS, TR T - TR.60

o8 oA T=Redg 3 Fed - 30 RN

SOINMTT J TS

M-90 cd0REFnsd, N-100 o303 7ed, 0-102 cdoREFnsh, P-106 cdoRernsd, Q-106
O30 TIED. '

SR FI,IG (c0RF) To:
2003 TOS Je. 80 - JRRdy3E03 B VEEIA

[PT.0,



44933/E0230 a9 00O O

20w TG Fe. 120 - JIRBI DR SHIS BYR VHBIA
i), TEBODR) SUNFOS FomEBOWD.

1. M - 3¢ o508 2rd T

2. N - 208/t $m03 8o &0

§ 0 e B 3,70/ G30RT 3

4. P - mgcdhud odpens

wn

Q - CRtNI°TRT C3ReT

T,88,00% : CInE 3RY THSCHD FUIMTON CRIBRUTTING [0 UEVE ovelele iyl
SROBROBTTNG.
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Reg. No.

~ V Semester B.Com. 4 (CBCS) Degree Examination, March/April - 2023
E-ACCOUNTING
Paper - SEC
(Regular)

Time : 2 Hours : ' Maximum Marks : 40

Instructions to Candidates:
Attempt all Sections according to internal choice.

SECTION-A
ALY S
Answer any Five of the following. (5x2=10)

FINTIIRJBe 5, LOS0R.
1. a) What is Tally software ?
59,0 TFPHET' 0BT ?
b) Write any (two features of Tally.
aaaécﬁa'ﬂ CIRPTE HTHE f&éa’gj Raios) WB0D.
c) What are the steps to create godown ?
 ReedS SwRed BRondeRd 2
d) List company features in Tally.
30, OO D FOTY F I MY TUHRA.
e) Expand 1) TALLY ii) ERP iii) GST
%03 : i) TALLY ii) ERP iii) GST
* f)  Give the meaning of financial statements.
DETIAN WNTENGS wqﬁrwagt NEB.
g) List the numerical symbol options in Tally.
63, OoDY LD Rosw,FT WINY BONTERY TUINEG.

[P.T.O.
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- SECTION-B
Qen - W
Answer any Two of the following. A (2x5=10)

NS cdnm)ae addzdg{ YVZORD.

2.  Write the advantages of tally.
w3, 000 LROBRVSNTIY WIWD.

3. Explain different types of vouqher_s in tally. )
mﬁ@mqw WP T,F0T mewc‘ﬁ#'&% =00,

4.  Specify the steps to creat a company and draw the specimen of company creation
screen.

BOTIOD), BT BOSAYRY DOFRBAX I FoBICH T3 TIoD SREOODR
T2320. A

5.  Write a short note on inventory register in Tally.

13, 00003 TomD SEIOT SoesS 0>+ eSS0,

SECTION-C
| gen .- ¥
- Answer any TWO of the following | (2x10=20)

NI IR QOB GUTORD.
6. Explain in detail the gateway of tally window and name the parts with neat diagram.

newrRe es5° 3,9 aomew@ DWTTN  DF[OAD  TWo2 WONNYRY  LWOFERN
Jeaoonds, drolrt BROK.

7.  Describe various types of reports in Tally. Neatly draw the image of printing
configuration with options.

£33, 0009 DNT TTOT SSONYRY, DTORD. BT, FOTFOD oMY, 138 Brodn
SowwoN TUA.

8.  Explain in detail account books and Registers in tally.

&9, OoDYS t?tr%wadcs PIBIATL TR da‘z:\:{jdmf wrj\ QRTON WO,
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9. Joumalise the following transactions in the books of Mr.Shiva in Tabular form to
identify groups, ledgers and vouchers - 2022.

April 1 : Mr. Shiva started business with cash Rs.4,00,000

April 2 : Purchased furniture Rs.50,000 and Machinery Rs.20.000
April 7 : Sold goods for Rs.10,000

April 8 : Purchased goods from Vaijanath Rs.5,000 on credit.

April 10 : Paid for salary Rs.15,000 and Rent Rs.3,000 and wages Rs.2000
April 13 : Deposited cash into bank Rs.5,000

April 15 : Received commission Rs.3,000

& &30 5350 w&omwﬂ@m BIFGF Ina. iram‘ﬁ SRIEY, 83 @@hﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁm r‘ooa@r{%ﬁ
c;a:éd OB FPEIT TN dzsfu

e 1 @ de &m0 ©r.4,00,000 B0 39,3790 &, CORRTIT.

DS 2 1 JEBRETILND T0.50,000 Tonn 03003, ¢330 62.20,000 DOOZSOAS,
S8 7 1 p.10,000 HOBRURY IROHD. |
D2 8 1 FETEHO0D UR.5,000 B AoHAYED 581 oee DdeBLSD:.

e 10 1 Jowd de.15,000 tarR ©r.3,000 e 3p® 80.2,000 mA TIBEIAS,
e 13 1 dr.5,000 W, OF° N %309 [VRBOINT.

DS 15 1dr.3,000 TR JEobennd.
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Reg. No.

V Semester B.Com. Degree Examination, March/April - 2023
- ELEMENTS OF COSTING- 1
Paper - 1
(Repeaters)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates: '

1) Attempt questions according to internal choice in each sectioﬁ.
%, 803000 LINT ©0308 SONNROTT T FNI) evgoNd.

~ 2)  Question No.11 is compulsory.

-
%3, 11 3mI0D.

SECTION-A
WRN - &
Answer any Ten of the following: (10x2=20)
WeHn BR) JHINer wvZ0R0.
1. a) Define Cost Accounting.
33, TBTUR |99, 809, DR0.
b) < State any two functions of Cost Accounting.
3, TTTIT WIeHT DT TODFNIRY S9RD.
c) What is Indirect Cost? Give one example.
©R,3 T B3, QOTTER ? 1O NVIPITE IRER.
d) Name the different elements of cost.
SR G PUIAD (SROGIROND) 3Ry BIOXD.
e) What is Incentive wage plan?
P T 3RO 03RRT 0TI ?
f)  What is Cost Sheet?
333, W3, DOWTERD ? L
+ g) Write the formula to calculate the earnings under Rowan plan.
Gea'0n0 odRensodg, ned o8 SnEdE 3e3, WHokdo.
h) What do you mean by machine hour rate? ;
003, MoE3 0TI 7
i)  What is Overhead cost?

SOeLD [, 0TI 2

[P.T.O.
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j)  What is Maximum stock level?

5

Nowy, wompd Wk, QOTTE ?
k) Mention two differences between FIFO and LIFO.
FIFO 583 LIFO nYQodbd Q0w S AN S9R0.
) State any two merits of Halsey Plan.
TS 03pemIed CBRJYTRTR ST ERBROSAI), S9AD.

SECTION-B
S PATADT SEEE N
Answer any Three of the following: : (3x5=15)

C 3ENS Wess aSnmd!% gUZOR0.

What is Bin card? Write distinctions between Bin card and stores ledger.

. OF BEF Q000D 7 WS RE'F iR ARETF SETS = EINda) wockD.

A factory requires 2000 units of certain material for a year. Cost of carrying one unit
of this material is calculated to be Re. Iper annum and it is estimated that the
expenses ‘of placing an order and receiving would ameunt to' Rs. 10. Calculate E.O.Q.
2000 §R,B0R om0 BRFE 2,000 (CHRALTT L0Fs, Iegrnd eSS, S
BOOGF T DOXET B, WO mmg_:ﬁ Or.1 302 T8 SEFT BRPE FOW ALTOD

B3, BR.10 WOt SomeRIoING. $RFT BB ME,T &F T, '
Compute the earnings of x and y under Taylor's differential price rate system from
the following: :

Normal rate per hour - Rs. 6.

Standard time per unit - 15 seconds

Differentials to be applied : 80% of piece rate below standard

: 120% of piece rate at or above standard
workers production per day of & hours : x - 1400 units

: y - 2000 units.
X NP y BET BOTTICDEY, B3 FINT [NI00E ¥ewT TB0 [ IYRE o> T3
BEICDQ, I TRAO.
RN, WO B mowd - de. 6
e oAU TIwedd B - 15 Aoronsd
&5B0RICTT ﬁ5@ﬁ§ (alo] : BWRB0S 3RIBCINTS e TIT 80%

; P DIREBTR), ©FHe TRHQ, WO IO
120%

8 newdne DOTITY, FOAMLTT 'trua'%csﬁ 1 x - 1,400 cRENd

Ly - 2,000 chwlEREd
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S.  Prepare a machine hour rate to cover the overhead expenses indicated below:

Per hour (Rs) Per Annum (Rs)
Electric power 8.50 Repairs _ 5,300
Steam 1.00 Rent 2,700
Water 0.50 Depreciation 12,000
' Running hours hours 2000
TENS DT[ONPOT 003, z‘o&S oY w SREO.
o8 nowdn (dra ) : Q)8 aﬁ’isiFi (Bn.)
T, T T3 8.50 TR 5,300
A 1.00 RN 2,700
Qe - 0.50 PTRAY 12,000
| 003,3 Fo% 2,000 moed

6. Computc minimum stock level, maximum stock level and re-order stock level from
the following:

Monthly consumption : 1000 kgs to 2000 kgs.
Re-order quantity ;2,500 kgs.
Lead Time : 1 week to 3 weeks.
FINS In&S0W0T T 1o 303 T $ried THTIRS VNI G592590 SRRO.
SONYT WYF : 1| 1,000 3¢dwe.m9,0.008 2,000 scine m,0.
[T BTEFT (O 1 2,500 d&ee ma0.
m%éod: I ;1 o0 3 =dnsh
SECTION-C

. R - 8

Answer any Two of the following : ' (2x15=30)

& NS 3T OWE GUZ0R0.
7. The particulars of Recexpts and issues of "X" in a factory in January 2020 are as

under:

Jan 1. Opening balance 1500 kgs @ Rs.12 per kg.

Jan 2. Issued 650 kgs on MR. No.15 : :
Jan 5. Purchased . 400 kgs @ Rs.12.60 per kg vide GR.No.9
Jan 9. Issued : 300 kgs on MR. No.21

Jan 10. Purchased 200 kgs @Rs. 12.50 per kg vide GR.No.13.
Jan 11. Issued . 300 kgs on MR. No.27

Jan 12. Returned to store 20 kgs issued on MR. No. 15.

Jan 13. Issued : ‘ 450 kgs on MR. No 32

Jan 16.  Purchased 500 kgs @Rs.13 per kg, vide GR.No.17

[P.T.O.
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Jan 16. Purchased store audit note no.5 shows shortage of 10 kgs.

Jan 18. Issued 400 kgs on MR No. 37

Jan 20. Returned to vendors = 50 kgs from GR. No. 17

Jan 25. Purchased 300 kgs @ Rs. 11 per kg vide GR. No. 35
Jan 25. Freight paid on purchase (Vide GR. No.35) Rs.300

Jan 30. Issued 200 kgs on MR. No. 42.

Write up the goods account in suitable form as per FIFO system.
25530 2020 8 &=QR word FTRSoDY, 515, MRON, "X" T ATOR T WBRECI

BPNT0ET.

%350 1. ©00RE de) 1500 ¢Spe.m0.80.12 B 3.8.4

wITO 2. WBRNE 650 3<dre.md,0. MR. No.l5

TIR0 5. DO : 400 33pe.Mo,0.0».12.60 =8 3.28.7 (GR.No.9)
XIN0 9. VBN 300 3dee.m,0. (MR. No.2l)

2330 10. 26D 200 3eipe.m,0.0p. 12.50 &8 s¢ee.it (GR.No.13).
w330 11. wEoNE 300 $eiee.m,0. (MR. No.27) \

230 12.MR 0. 158 RRONE SREG, AVIIQ, 00ne, 698, 00WNAE20 $CRE.M,0,
=330 13. WEONE 450 3¢pe.m,0. (MR. No 32)

%I3=[0 16. LoD 500 3&3ee.m0:BR.13-88 sdeert (GR.No.17)
wS[O 16,00, 000 SE@OIReGT Wil F0-5 T HHT 3T 10 seee moo.

=3@0 18. &N | 400 s&pe.nd0. (MR No. 37)

%3RO 20. BROMOTAR &oDTONT 50 scdee.m,0. GR. No. 17

WSRO 25. 00D 300 3ee.m,0. dr. 11 Fé 3dre.. GR. No. 35
%30 25. GR.30.35 T D0ed Poed morwedd =5, 8e.300

%3:0 30: 2&oNE | 200 3¢ee.mp0. (MR. No. 42).

FIFO ﬁcé)éocb ®FT cdpen, SBRIONY, FTR 30T WTCW0.

8. The following information has been obtained from the record of Mathoshri Limited
for a period from June 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008.

Rs.
Cost of raw material in stock as on 01.06.2008 30.000
Raw material purchased during the month : 4.50,000
Wages paid ' . 2,00,000
Wages outstanding 30,000
Factory overhead 92,000

Work in progress as on 01.06.2008 12,000
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- Raw materials in stock as on 30.06.2008 ] : 25,000
Work in progress as on 30.06.2008 15,000
Opening stock of finished goods - 60,000
Closing stock of finished goods 55,000
Selling and distribution overhead : _ : 20,000
Sales . : 9000
Administrative overhead N 30,000

You are required to prepare a statement showing:

a) Prime cost

b)° Works cost

¢) Cost of production

d) Cost of G/S and

e¢) Sales SR :

3 BINS TRLSODT) BRdeed,e OWDUERSE wed* 1, 2008 003 wea* 30, 2008 T
LORON DEODERNG. ! :

_ .

715, MWON,NME 99,00y wompso 01.06.2008 ; 130,000
WO Sondd DO B3, TTRFEAW g 4,50,000
B8R0 BRVT. 2,00,000
3RO s ! 30,000
39,80 Soee =, 92,000
FNSoLYTOT Fox 01.06.2008 s : 12,000
B, BPFRE mm 30.06.2008 25,000
TNé&cLYTOB 593 30.06.2008 . 15,000
LUTOTIT ATSS STORT de), j 60,000
UUBDTB NOES 908D de, ' 55,000
VROV ToMR NSO Boeen 38, i 20,000
RWRTVES : 9,000
BRITOIT SBoee dzgd - 30,000

83 2edI Indboos @vﬁs@mﬂ@k FOROLBAWD.
a)  Foed S

b)  manFS Fg,
2.6) mm-ﬂca‘m 332%

d) Bowond Inoond By,

€) [R0E

[P.T.O.



(LT EE R e (6) ' 36523/E230

10.

~ From the following particulars relating to Laxmi Ltd. work out the earnings of a

week under:

a) Taylor's differential piece rates

b) Halsey plan

c) Rowan plan

Number of working hours per week - 48 hours

Normal wages per hour - Rs. 4.50

Standard time per piece - 20 minutes

Actual output for the week - 156 pieces

Differential piece rates applied : 80% of piece rate for below standard

| : 120% of piece rate for @ and above standard.
©F ¢ A0S oA DowopE BINT DJCNYOT Wy TUFSS 0T NeFdE) &
31 SO THI0NQ MTHIOTTOTD TFRTT BREO.

a) TS B,BITE INT TOND

b) . ¢ dRexI

c) Cread odress

Z0nE, FoRT nodnd - 48

B,@0e8 8 80 38, B8 nowdnt - dr.4.50

B BRI TRoed T8 INoE |- 20 RWTAT

mdzﬁuacs w‘omcﬂﬁ = 156 ﬁrﬂﬁe:o

BISBAT T T wéﬁ SNC BONh @ TIReSeE 3 TTIN0T TR YLTTIN T ﬁﬁd
ge. 80% O=, m::‘éeﬁe’ UTTS T _zi:w ema‘%dﬁﬁ %8 InNT d;ﬁcﬁ ge.120 o=,

- The following information relates to Anand products. Overhead as per primary

distribution summary: :
Production departments Service departments

A - Rs. 1600 _ X- Rs. 2340
B - Rs.- 2700 ' Y - Rs. 3000
C - Rs. 3800
Service departments costs are apportioned as below:
Production Dept's Service Dept's

A B C X Y
Service department X 20% 30% 40% - 10%
Service department Y 40% 10% 30% 20% -

Prepare Secondary distribution summary under simultaneous equation method
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3 NI JFToneh =[0n NS TI WOWORT. T D,FT BoFoD &,890 Feew a"zs’cd

Q. .
TVBTI LA X630 e:)aparim#o
A - de. 1,600 X- dm. 2340
B - de. 2,700 Y - 3. 3000
C - gr. 3,800
R RN e Byriv desm IWEOHE, & Fngoes STORRTOBTS.

: : PVBITTD TN R NN

A B C =X ¥

B0 den X 20% 30% 40% : 10%
e Qe Y 40% 10% 30% 20% :

D3 HIT FWeFT TS TON Fewmd P Soeen ity o Bowd Inao.

SECTION-D
wgen - =
Case Study question is compulsory. (1x15=15)

30D &5, 00T "*5 iepleve
11. The followmg are the partlculars given.to-you
Standard time : 10 hours and time rateRe.1.00 per hour,
‘Tlmc taken : Worker A <8 hours, B - 6 houts, C - 5 hours, D - 4 hours and
E <3 hours :
You are required to:

(a) Prepare Comparative statement of earnings under Halsey and Rowan bonus
Plans.

(b) Analyse the Statements and give your conclusions.

(c¢) Suggest the bonus-scheme suitable from the pomt of management and Workers.

5 NI aJ“&oc%cdaab SN WTNTORAS.

TyRRedes 3 Jed 10 notnsd B Fed =T : de. 1.00 ®,8 nownt

@Ufomddo SNS0RR0T 56 : A - 8 Mo B - 6 nots, C - 5, notd, D - 4 nos? =onin

E -3 nos |

e . :

(a) TIoDTT ToNRe TReTITST cdnens ¥ 500 FOXMTT nedodd Bred)E T3 oD
3C370%0.

(b) “Jmaodo;d: woéee%a Tonn e'm% ST, crbrfe.fab SRRD.

(c) azﬁ@m@mdﬁ@ ToNnR FOIMOTT 5200008 oma dresm odnexSodn AR
SOLOTI), Ncﬁ ERR0D.
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' Reg. No. -

V Semester B.Com. (CBCS) Degree Examination, April/May - 2023
Indian Accounting Standards
(Regular)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates: .

)  Attempt all questions according to their internal choice.
DY, amﬁﬁeﬁﬁi 20307 a:&cﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ SIOMOETN DFORO.

2). Section-D is compulsory. '
B8 705, 11 5@ 00N,

Section-A
. QTN - &5
1.  Answer any Ten of the following: (10x2=20)

SINIZNYY, WIetoT TZE LvZORD.
a.  What is the need of Accounting standards ?
U3 . WIm JRwesny BTG TE D ?
b.- “Define accounting standards.
U8 3, INTTOBSRY, 79,27,
¢.  What is valuation of inventory ?
TR BPOBRTS 0TS ?
d.  Define intangible assets ?
SRBTF AR AW,
e.  What is cash flows ?
[N BOT) Q0T3e 2
f.  What is interim financial reporting ?
=03, 080 BT T[T D0TWIeRD 2
g What is holding company -?
ORTY TOTQ Q0TITER ?
h.  What do you mean by pre-acquisition profit ?
PWE AOT YD STFHED ?

[P.T.O.
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o

What is reduction of share capital ?
Hed> WOBTIS BTRT 0TV 7

What is depreciation ?

TRTY DO ?

What is subsidiary ?

WHo0RT BOBR DOWTER ?

Expand the following i) GAAP ii) [FRS
FINTRNGS), DFOA i) GAAP ii) IFRS

Section-B
PN = W :
Answer any Three of the following: (3x5=15)

2 ISV, Bews Roe0E GUORD.

What are the features of IFRS ?

0BT LD BeoToR) RO SRITORT MOEVTEANED PR ?
Briefly explain accounting standard - 14.

&8 TY, INITOT 143, RogZamn TORD.

Explain the objectives of inventory valuation.

TR BRY, F0HT QUTEINTRY, ISORD.

From ‘the following particulars of 'Sun' company Ltd. show the share capital appears
i the statement of assets and liabilities as prescribed under the revised schedule of
the companies Act. -

(Vertical form).

Authorised capital : 3,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

Issued capital : 3,00,000 equity shares of Rs., 10 each.

Subscribed and paid up capital : 2,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

Calls unpaid : By directors Rs. 20,000/ forfieted shares : Rs. 10,000/-
n7 20D ©. HES ©3,8030¢), ©ow HICHY, BeR WOBIT SOEORD.
S0T 3 wommes @ 3,50,000 asEd 3es dr. 10 ©o3

PENEINE wormee : 3,00,000 fat'gzas 3¢0 dnr. 10 To3

SosE0IRE wom™Y : 2,50,000 @8k e dwe. 10 003

NBerTEDY TOSSRUANE worme @ Be. 20,000/-

am%ﬂraw ToIT BT WOBTH d».10,000/-
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6. From the following infonﬁation of Dhanalaxmi Bank ILtd. prepare profit and loss
account for the year ending 31:03.2022.

a Intrest and discount Rs. 2,77.500
b. Intrest on deposits Rs. 1.20,000
¢. Commission and exchanges - Rs. 30,000
d.  Profit and Loss account (credit balance 31.3.2021) Rs. 60,000
€. Operating expensces Rs. 39,000
f.  Provision for income tax , Rs. 27,000
g  Provision for bad debts ' Rs. 18,000

G503 e LR,05 BOTACID B FINTOZ DeRT. VT3 FEIHOT BOTICAD &3 -T0R
mécﬁaﬁg‘ Oze0% 31.03.2022 § SCOR0AD.

a WE DD Aeed an. 2,77,500
b. B3t e W& an. 1,20,000
C. TR TR AATOD _ : oR. 30,000
d -z and (uﬁmé@oﬁ Q08 31.3.2021@5) gdr. 60,000
e. JAIFIH ao’zyﬁ%b a®:) 39,000
£ smod 3oR mzemn QOERDORTVOT. de. 27,000
g :sosm:gp RO 6&% TOOND , : de. 18,000
Section-C
N - 3
Answer any two of the following: (2x15=30)

TINS Bewors 0D TInen evzoo. _

7. Explain the advantages and disadvantages of accounting standards.
SEE, IRIBRT BB ) SRIBBOINIRY D08

8.  Explain the accounting standards in India (AS)
WTSTQ, B3, mscsocsn@a& DWORD. |

9. Following is the trial balance of '7' Ltd on 31.03.2022.

Name of accounts Debit (Rs.) Credit (Rs.)
Subscribed capital (1,00,000 shares of Rs.10each) 10,00,000
Calls in arrears 15,000 -

General reserve - 40,000
Profit and Loss account _ .- 65,000

Bank balance : 71.300

Sundry debtors ' 1,74,000

Reserve for doubtful debts - 8,700
Sundry creditors 1,66,000

[P.T.0.
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Goodwill

Building

Machinary

Furniture

Depreciation on machinary
Investments

Preliminary expences

12% debenture

Out standing intrest on debentures
Loans and advances
Closing stock

40,000
8.00,000
6.60,000
14,400

95.000
9.000

85,000
10,000
19,73,700

T

66.000

6.00.000
28.000

19,73,700

Prepare the statement of assets and liabilities in vertical form as per the companies

Act.

ST DET WD SPbecd Bmvos 31.03 2022 £08T0iR0EBOZ VTE.

B0 TERDL DR ART

So8ROING WOBTY (1,00,000 econed Tr.10T03)

WS TOND

ADBRT, AN

RY [T V3N
msof ée%

SplSlaniefet)

msm&w 0T Y
TRTOTOOTD

ESOINPINS)

TR

o008, e

FIFWONR

O0Z, MY AT XFFIRED
DRBIND

TRRFLTOR DDFND
12% &Ioioned
B0t FoedT WE s
AL T WOONBND
BRS0D éac_:o6

e

15.000

71,300
1,74.000

40,000
8,00,000
6.60,000
14,400

95.000°
9,000

85.000
10,000
19,73,700

- Debit (Rs.) Credit (Rs.)

10,00,000
40.000
65.000
8,700
1.66.000

66,000

6.00.000
28.000

19,73,700

BOTIOL VODTRTTT L [ IoDTY, (LorwEd &,80008) SciRdA.
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10.  Giving the suitable format write up stores ledger under FIFO methods.

1

Opening stock of material on [-2-2022 500 units @ Rs. 10 each.

Purchase Issues
2.2.22022 1000 units @ Rs. 15 each 7.2.2022 800 units
5.2.2022 1500 units @ Rs. 17 each - 10.2.2022 200 units
12.2.2022 1200 units @ Rs. 16 each 18.2.2022 1500 units
19.2.2022 900 units @ Rs. 20 each 22.2.2022 300 units
24.2.2022 2000 units @ Rs. 13 each 27.2.2022 600 units

Show the total value of stock on 28-2-2022.

FIFO w%@m@ BT 0VA TROTFT TRORJODE, Z’.@;‘h‘s?‘ 83980, %C&S:)ﬁm@ﬁué.

oot 1-2-2022 Toto T,00% o), 500 ol de. 10 =8 coRdE

DOEOAT, 45 Re’TY |
2.2.2022 1000 co‘:m‘“‘** ae. 15 Tod 7.2.2022 800 oclneles
5.2.2022 1500 ocwees® de. 17 0o 10.2.2022 200 odanless
12.2.2022 1200 choedts® dre. 16 o3 18.2.2022 1500 cwndess
19.2.2022 900. condt* cr. 20 To3 22.2.2022 300 owedes*
2422022 2000 ot Te: 13 o3 27.2,2022-600 ‘eboness

0908 : 28-2-2022 Tomd VHOS® ORI @"3055:&% NERO.
Seetion-D
PN - B
Case Study (Compulsory Question) (1x15=15)
&,B062 ¢ E;’*" o ﬁca“&o ws)
From the f::;-llowmcr Balance sh(.el as on 31-03-2022 and the information given below,
prepare the consolidated Balance sheet ot 'H' Ltd and 'S' Ltd as on 31-03-2022
(in vertical form).
Particulars H.Ltd. S.Ltd.
(I) Equity and liabilities:
1. Share holder fund:

Share capital - 3.00.000  2,00.000
Reserves and surplus - 115,600 95.000
2. Non-current asset
Long term borrowings : 12% debentures 1,00.000
3. Current liabilities.
| Trade payables 75,000 87.500
Total equity and liabilities 5,90,000 3,82,500

[P.T.O.
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(I)  Assets -
Non-current Assets: :
Tangible fixed assets. 1,50,000 1,25,000
Intangible fixed asset : Goodwill 50,000 1,00,000
Non-current investments in 'S'Ltd 2,05,000 30,000
Current Asset: :
Inventories : debtors 75,000 37,500
Trade receivables 1,00,000 70,000
Cash and cash equivalents: bank 10,000 20,000
Total assets 5,90,000 3,82,500
Note: to Balance sheet as at 31.03.2022.
H.Ltd. S.Ltd.
Note 1  Share capital
Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid 3,00,000 = 2,00,000 _
Share capital 3,00,000  2,00,000
Note 2. Reserves and surplus :
General reserve : 30,000 20,000
Surplus balance (1.4.2022) 35,000 30,000
Profit for the year 2021-22 50,000 45,000
Reserve and surplus 1,15,000 95,000
Note Trade payble '
Sundry creditors 60,000 87,500
Bills payble 15,000 --
Trade Payable 75,000 87,500
Note Tangible fixed Assets ;
Building 1,00,000 75,000
Machinery 50,000 50,000
Tangible fixed assets 1,50,000 1,25,000
Note Non-current investment ' ;
1500 shares in 'S' Ltd (cost of acquisition) 1,80,000 -
In government securities 25,000 30,000
Non current investments 2,05,000 30,000
Note Trade receivables
Sundry debtors 1,00,000 60,000
Bills receivables -- 10,000
Trade receivable 1,00,000 70,000

a. H. Ltd acquired the shares in 'S' Ltd on 1.8.2021.
The general reserve of 'S' Ltd on 1.4.2021 was Rs. 17,000
¢ Bills receivable of 'S' Ltd were all accepted by 'H' Ltd.

=3
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d. . Debtor of 'S' Ltd included the amount of Rs. 10,000 for supply of goods to
'H' Ltd.

Calculate the cost of goodwill on consolidation if the cost of share acquued in
'S' Ltd is 1500 shares for Rs. 2,00,000. .

IR BT w53 BT TN T Snsodrodr BI0E 31-03-2022 Sod Fomd H'
B020, FoF Torie FOT 'S' TFHO0IB RONOD B2,e083 o T Fo1I), wow) FRTHE),

3cdR00.
WWONYD H.Ltd. S.Ltd.
()  Bedd woBmY Tortd HTRON:
1. 3eOTo03 Ie2:
Jed WoBR=Y 3,00,000 2,00,000
O Tonn oyl 1,15,000 95,000
2. wmdodess BRI OND:
QEFTFDQ TON:12% ed T, Nsd 1,00,000
i & m@ BRBMOBNLD: 75,000 - 87,500
ONTD . :
W, Jed0 WORY TN mmw%aﬁ@o 5,90,000 3,82,500
@) eaned:
1. 29 sog @andy
e ?gi SAND 1,50,000 1,25,000
s %d SN (-&eéFm’a@é) 50,000 1,00,000
WRO0DeBT NOoZT[eINTD 'S' FOTRODE. 2,05,000 30,000
2. w9 ©AND :
DoMWL 75,000 37,500
wO33 BORMED 1,00,000 70,000
SN 10,000 20,000
5,90,000 3,82,500
OPF TEIR Mowors .wmféﬁ% 31.03.2022.
H.Ltd. S.Ltd.
53*@;95 1  3Bedd woR=Y - _
. 30D 33 B8 3008 de.100 So3
TPREIF ROWR0TONS. 3,00,000  2,00,000
W3, edd WOBIY 3,00,000 2,00,000
5383 2. 008 AP Tone I '
WIRT, DY 30,000 20,000

[PT.O.
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ey 008 (R 1.4.2022) ' 35.000 30,000
0 TS g (2021-22) 50.000 45.000
WD T R Tene Ty 1,15,000 95,000
WIEs. 3. W0 BRWIETT WL
TONTO 60,000 87,500
TRBUETT TORNR. 15,000 --
WhD, 9,00 EREHEG WU 75,000 87,500
WIS 4. RIS RATIAND ,
QRIITBD 1,00,000 75.000
0303 R, CTTTED 50,000 . 50.000
Wed), MRNIT @A 1,50,000  1,25,000
WIS 5. WY BT MIOTTENTD
1500 ('S' Ltd somRod Zecondd) 1.80.000 "=
RTB0 A8, 06N, 25.000 30.000
L, WY BT MOOTIBES ; 2,05,000 30,000
WXES 6. WOITT WO WRWE: '
ROTRTT 1,00.000 60.000
udéﬁa DOOBNEY -- 10.000
W) WOUTIT 309, T00 LB 1,00,000 70,000

© ~JH 303050 'S' BomACH SecorivR) Qocs 1.8.2021 oz DOOAT.

b. @é'aoﬁ 1.4.2021 gow 'S' soxmR ma’b‘?ﬁﬁ Dododd &mé&b@m dr. 17,000/ =0
. ag. ; '
c. 'S' FoIRCDL 2, ude‘ﬁﬁ Sooanyy 'H' 303200 IEOWOT WTLIEFINS.

d. 'S' 0w TONSS, de. 10,000 'H' FomR0k FECOT WIWETNT.
2,000 Hed 'H' 80m 'S' oI Jeddnwdy 1500 Sedonesy 2.00,000 g OEOATIT
3R, 0R¢8,3 3edFRPO,T WSO, FOmLEAUD.
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INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD
(Regular)

Time : 3 Hours ' Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates:
1) Attempt ALL questions according to internal choice.
2) Usesimple non-programming calculator.
3) - Section-D case study is compulsory.

SECTION-A
QN - @
Answer any TEN of the following. (10x2=20) .

Wemon BB T N9ri | cwZORD.
1. 1 _a)c What do you mean by accounting standards ?
. SETEE InSTmR S0ETeRd 9
b) . State any two objectives of accounting standards.
BT, INTTOBT CIRFTTETR TR NTEINTI) TewD.
¢) What are inventories as per IND AS-2 ?
P08 IF [WRSHOB - 28 500 WomRNTRy ?
d) What is EPS ?
T)& JeOS NvE 20TTeD ?
€) Mention any four examples of intangible assets.
. enienss 3RNY cRPmER T0) YUEIECH 0.
f) What is investment property as per IND AS-40 ?
PU8ech JF TRITOE - 40T T5T BeLIeDd T 20wTeDd ?
g) What is subsidiary ?
BBIODTE B0, FOTHER ?
[P.T.O.



[ T @ _ 44934/E0240

h) Mention two items of other income.
BRFTETD SBE: BTG SEODNYRY WS
i)  What do you mean by related party disclosure ?
ROWORAT FETWTT 2&TON TRIDT 0T ?
j)  Expand i) IASB ii) GAAP
ROY : i) IASB ii) GAAP
k) - What are the accounﬁng policies ?
ST T QODIONTTY) ?
1) What is interim financial reporting (IND AS-34).
oTDT (W0F;08T) BEFAS FTQ QoTBe 27 (IND AS-34).

SECTION-B
_ g - W .
Answer any THREE of the following: (3x5=15)

iesor Sedd BInen wB0R0.
2.  Briefly explain the advantages of accounting standard.
SBT3, WRIBOBE SRBROINTEY oFTTY, DTORD.
3. List out any ten Indian Accounting Standards as per GAAP.
Mo, T30 ool SENZT CIRFTTETR T DRDTOTENTI) TUIRA.

4. From the following information prepare a statement of profit or loss for the year
ended 31-3-2022 as per Companies Act 2013

Particulars 7@

Revenue from operations 12,00.000 \
Salaries m\

 Stationery 30,000
Interest on long-term loans 50,000

- Advertising §0.000
Raw materials consumed 2.20,000
Discount allowed 720,000
Depreciation _ 20,000

Rent received ' 80,000
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FINT BRSCWor 31-3-2022 Fe IRFT IRITIR0BOZE oI TR 2013 T F5S
Y BB ITE 3BT, SCINOAD.

RT on.
3T STOD 12,00,000
33 P 1,40,000
RET[O 30,000
DEFFRE OB =00 W 50,000
LLTID 80,000
35, MWIN,NY wvmodeen 2,20,000
RRe® BRWT) : 20,000
RTe ) - 20,000
wan "w‘z:s’dd% 80,000

5. Kamal Traders, ordered a laptop in flipkart. The price of laptop is Rs.40,000 allowed
10% discount at the time of purchase and charged 18% GST which is not refundable.
Shipping charges Rs.500, software installation charges Rs.3,000 and annual service
charges Rs.3.000. Calculate . the initial-cost of laptop and give reasons as per
IND.AS.16.

o TE00 B0 OB0 LITTLFI0E G I NI’ D0RR) $res JeRTIT. OO T NI
23S0t ©e.40,000 |7 D0 Ierdwert e.10 0w, dadRobS BRBING FoB) Je.18
O, RO® 2D ez SONODT) SWTRBERCONT. TR,T\ LT, SLOLAT S, de.500,
m@;ﬁed @f&aﬁ@ﬁ'-dzg‘d 8R.3,000 0B wearE Jew a"zgd 8%.3,000 =T,
TRTE0D TTEY, TRJTOE 16 T K30 G RT’ 00 SR, sosendeodn &Y
IREO. '

6. X Ltd. has purchased equipment for its manufacturing unit. The price paid for the

equipment is Rs.2,20,000 inclusive of GS.T. of Rs.39,600. The company gets a credit
of GST while calculating tax payable on finished goods sold.

The additional cost incurred are:

Freight - Rs.4,500

Customs duty - Rs.4,000

Installation expenses - Rs.3,000

Estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item would be Rs.1.500. After

equipment was put into use Rs.11,000 was spent for cleaning the spare parts.

Calculate the cost of property, plant and equipment (PPE) as per IND As-16
: [P.T.O.
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ol QONTH) VTV TR ~o~o@>ocﬁ VTFTEITOTIY, dnomdnold. ©r.2,20,000

,.Jﬁtjrcs EAlSloveia ) *awém@d eTBTRT zidod::d’) 82.39,600 Rewmo DI AW
. 301t wWYNROBE. ~w TRONT BRTWBY, BOTACRD XTBH R N0 SONCDIZ, =30
InE 8 :;msmmgcﬁ

2R SR wetododo HNT0sT:
el S0 E
3353 3o - 09.4.000
sRmEs H, - 923000

em-‘ﬁdraﬁab 3D BT SomRd S Te.l 500 0. emﬂ‘ﬁdsawab VT O3RENAT
=, ar.11, 000 nYSY, Nua’mﬁ D WE wonne SN emaa‘oimema‘mhcs

PTBE0 TEH 3, BRITOR 16 T TTT &y, T, 08 B YVTTTED (PPE) 3T,

FOTWO&READ.
SECTION-C
ATADT Y " g
Answer any TWO of the following: (2x15=30)

BT Q0B TINREN LLSORD.

7. Explain the problems and challenges by India in the implementation of Accounting
Standards.

PTSTRY, 7, T, BRVTORITY ORAROTYFT FROYAT L) FONTRY DTOAD.
8. a) Mention the disclosure requirement of operating segments under Indian A.S.108

02ecd 7 BT, BRVEORE 108 8 T30 TeARFCE JyRning whoon BEROD
SN3 InTsy SO '

b) State the need and objectives of acco_untirig standards.

&5 TT, VRTTOTES ©RIBY B VT BRI TeL0.
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9. Bharat Constructlon Company, constructing power generation plant. This project
requires totally 24 crores, which raised as follows:

Rs.8 crores from IFCI for 10 years @11% interest rate.

Rs.4 crores of loan from HDFC Bank for 6 years @10% interest rate.

Rs.4 crores loan from SBI Bank for 4 years @12% interest rate.

Rs.6 crores from 10% debentures for 5 years @5% discount.
Rs.2 crores as overdraft from Canara Bank @4% interest rate.
Out of total borrowed fund Rs.5 crores kept in HUDCO

IFCI Bank loan is borrowed through consultation and consultancy charges are
2% of total loan amount.

Calculate total borrowing cost accordance with Indian AS 23

70038 BN NONCL"DJ 33 VT PRTII) AR BT, 8 odeexIn pES:)
TR.24 Bpess. B3 'ﬁéowd = siraeasm @#hﬁoé o, &w@aﬁd

vii)

Se.8 grewd IFCI 10 S=Fne =37 3e.11 o WRTT
de4 Reew 6 SRFNY 301 HDFC ,08003 3e.10 w850

dn.4 Beeed SBI W,08008 4 TAFNY IV Je.12 BT

- OR.6 Beews 3010 o AUTZNEL 6 JIRENYTIR .5 dodmos.

09 239, 080T uaﬁo‘ @,5 awasaoéo ciraz gees 3e.5 w&wd

RO, &GAT FeT 283D fmézﬂ@ gR.5 &r\eésoi)m 6 &ong =T Fe.5 o u&cﬁdde‘)
(HUDCO) 53!3"!“6 29,0850, Bea3ed TREEONT.

IFCI 23, 080T JRT OBRYAT OB DNVCY Namo'bzs'ah 230, OT Je.2 UWD
ﬁzﬁmﬁd

RO S53, TNITOR 23 T RS MUB FFEY FoBRAD.

[P.T.O.
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10. From the following Trial balance of BRTS Co. Ltd. as on 31* March 2022. Prepare
a statement of P&L Account as per schedule III of the Companies Act.

Particulars | Amount Particulars -A_m_gu_nt
Rs. Rs.

Depreciation on premises 8.000 Sales _ 12,40,000

Materials consumed 8,00,000 Equity share capital 8,00,000

Opening stock 40,000 Outstanding wages 6,000

Bad debts " 3,800

Bonus to employees 20,000

Interest on loan 16,000

Depreciation on machinery | 18,000

Conveyance _ _ 4,000

Loss on sale of machinery 20,000

Insurance _ .1 6,200

Sales returns 40,000

Provision for tax 60.000

Machinery 6,00,000

Salary 1,14,000

P.F. Contribution 86,000

Premises o 1,60,000

Computer 40,000

Total 20,46.000 20.46.,000
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BRTS zo. E)CCb&DSCﬁ 31.03.2022 i BRNRROB é‘i NS ED@wwOJJOd FOTR BRRS-1I1
51313 S wFDU CJDZJ ﬁu &)'aéO.'iJaJ Ndw@ra@

o : 353 (02.) o= | - 303 (0n.)
oot Seds Zmve 8,000 oot . 12,40,000
53, WBNNY evTcdeer 8,00,000 moRRF, Fedd woEmoY 8,00,000
etons Se) 40,000 #rmE3g %o® 6,000
0@ MOT | 3,800

$URMOT tiesx’ 20,000

MUE D03 wa 16,000

D033 3ve 18,000

Beon 4,000

oH03, IRooIT_ I, ' 20,000

A O < 16,200 ¢

RO S009 woRE) 40,000

sorf wHEes | 60,000

%03, 6,00,000 ;

Towss | 1,14,000 |

PFigodn ™ . 86,000

er 1,60,000

gomR, u0° 40,000

830, 20.46,000 20.46.000

[P.T.O.
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1%

SECTION-D 7
omen - @ :

Case Study (Compulsory Question). : _ (1x15=15)
R0 &G, 00T (B0 ®3)

a)

b)

b)

'H' Ltd acquired 60% of the shares of 'S' Ltd on 1-7-2021. The following
information available as on 31-03-2022 in respect of 'S' Ltd.

i)  Share capital 1,00,000 shares of Rs.10 each

ii) General Reserve (on 1-4-2021) Rs:80.000

ii1) ~ Profit and Loss Account (on 1-4-2021) Rs.60,000
iv) Profit during the year 31-3-2022 Rs.1,00,000
Calculate non controlling interest.

A Ltd acquired 75% of equity shares in B Ltd, as on 1-10-2021 at 50%
premium. The following balance are extracted from the balance-sheet of B Ltd
as on 31-3-2022.

i)  Share capital 40,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each
ii) General Reserves as on 1-4-2021 Rs.1,00,000
iii) P&L Account as on 1-4-2021 Rs.20,000-,

iv) Net profit for the year 2021-22 Rs.1,60,000

From the above information calculate amount of goodwill.

1 72021 Qo 'H' pobaogay 3¢.60 Sy, 'S' FeHABE Sedbndsy B9R3. 'S’
S oaIBOR FOWORAT Stedcd 31.3.2022 Tomd ROET.

i) 3edd woBweY - 1,00,000 3edonsb Tre.10 003

i) mRRs, Qorbzcd - (1-4-2021) 8. 80,000

iii) ooy 3, 2008 (1-4-2021) . 60,000

) 31-3-2022 $edReod SRFS ooy de. 1,00,000

25697 ZNeICNOT BACH0EZ BRI FOBLBOWD.

A cbasssy B Dobanss Se. 75 0%, Secbnesy 1-10-2021 g 3¢50 Bus s
oad. St SUNS SRbicin B obasd Rowodkd 31-3-2022 3 FRSRAWT
DIRFY, S 38,300000 JEEBRYTINT. -

i) 3edd woBWY - 40,000 moRRT, Sedonsd dr.10 To3

NASS

i) mowmma, orbzecd (1-4-2021) d.1,00,000

i) oo S, w93 (1-4-2021) Te. 20,000
iv) e oo 202122 Se I d. 1,60.000
2 $oeOF SRLS000T RTHMT BRI, FOWELBAWD.

Vue 020
k19 pe 0

o9
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1.

3¢08, RoxTmD PULR —---- 2 SRROBTE.
A) ©08nei3s Ior e B) moDoRensd
C) Doz o Pes D) 30ed3 2,

OISO 2007 09, Qe W' R —------ BR0DYTode 2
A) 3 B) Heoxd
C) Heer-cSe-0ues D) eveied

TSNS BNOTI), o0 BROOWJPoTT -----
A) DOTFI WONBAD e B 3T Ind
B) ®ox IR o B 5 InA

C) DOIFI BARCD e Bwe' 35 IR
D) A Hoed Buwer 35 Ina.

B3cdh SDIYICHADHR 3y HXVRY TUPARRHS BeadomD R ITRY -

@ (2]
VG eDTRMITI ?

A) T #orjﬁﬁ B) w%éwmg_,cs Xon, B3

C) =o,x0s Jon,mes D) Qgecd monz=
[P.T.O.
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10.

S0P —-—--—-- - TROOYHTT WRtF [REL FFAY,

A)  ERFT - B) soZeo

C) eIBewson® AR D) ©ggds’ mPPeot
BerDern an'de® oot —----- QI OBOLIT.

A) 002,08 . B) &ouct

C) mogi@eo® D) onldtd &8
. X, TRO® WOOWOFS —-------- DT, EF)E B,

A) ORTF.OF. BIC* TOW0EF- 2003
B) oRF.of. IR0 Do - 2007
C) oI .%F. TJTJOF Focos® - 2010
D) oRf.of. S[0° Do - 1920

€908 ©OBNY  SERPOAW, FRLTFNL A MR,FNY BO3ROBODR - ======= W
DIRBLTBOTO.

A) ©eRBre Ppetdnesm® B) ¢

C) Jdnewr Tow* - D) =T TooW0E*

83 BINIYNSE -~ - ----- Betmeden® TR, FeroL’ WFFeo® Ve,

A) MYSQL B) COBOL

C) Ruex D) =moy3ef

88 FINTDNT, CIRJYTD QIS DPIRT LONIeNTLIV0T ?

A) ©oBTRRET’ B) . Zex* ()
C) uZoO@) - D) =9 (-)

[PT.O.
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MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING
(Regular) :

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

1)  Answer all the Sections according to internal choice.
$0808 wodynondeasen S,3nen Lugor0.

2)  Use of simple calculator is allowed,
ROTD T, LOTELIT° WHHLD BROTOSTS.

3)  Section-D case study is compulsory.
=, 5069 ©, 00T (AR - @) T3, B3 00TINTZT,

SECTION - A
YN - @
Answer any TEN of the following. ' (10%x2=20)
88 TINSYNTS). cdnYe Y] FInen ©UZ0R0.
1. a) Define Management Accounting.

VSEDEY | GETOAT ©9,85, eRO.
b) Write any two objectives of management accounting.

P et p) t?ﬁcaa:q;d CINRYTOWTR TR eruci;ememgt WBOWD.

c) State any two difference between Management accounting and Cost accounting.
NTFEHDe TFTT, TR e, BT SBEIT oIRYTe 0@ DACRUESVEZ

d) What is mean by financial statement?

TEFTOAT TBWE 0T 9 |

e) Mention any two techniques of financial statement analysis.
BEVTORT BsNY DFeRBOD DT> 303, NI, THORO.

f)  Write any two differences between Cash flow statement and fund flow statement.
JIND DODT Teed D D TOVS Tewdod IROI RTe DT BRI
QTOAD.

g) State any two advantages of cash flow statement.

DN DONT CANF)TTAR TR ORRPONTL) WICWO.
h) What do you mean by Current assets? ‘
WO B Q0T3e 2

i)  Write any two advantages of Ratio analysis.

DI DFERBOD CINFTRETR TR CROBRONTI) wBoWD.

i) Mention any two profitability ratio.

CRYTe TR W03 C:BK’D@BS&SR’% SRR, i
. il [P.T.O.
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k) What do you mean by Management reporting?
VRF DT BOR OTTESD 92

1) State any two principles of good reporting system..
IR FOH 3&5"0&3 CARTYTITTR. TR SN, 9.

SECTION -B
R - BV _
Answer any THREE of the following. (3x5=15)

ARPTTCR SR S3nen wvgon.
2.  Explain the scope of Management Accounting.
IBFHD STTRT SR, Q0DTY DTOR.
3.  Briefly Explam the dlfferent kinds of reports.
saé:azs oesod as'dam‘fab wﬁwmﬁ QTOA.
4. From the following data prepare common-size Income statement.

Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2021
Revenue from operation (sales) 2,00,000 3.,00,000
Cost of sales 50,000 1,00,000
Others expenses 60,000 70,000
Finance cost (interest) 15,000 10,000
B NS T:03T ST @oeds wms me,d mjm D3R,
WDONT 31- 03 2020 31 03-2021
L plevdrik it Tat=lolo] e:fmab (BRTIEI) - 2,00,000 3,00,000
AV DIOPIN 523 50,000 - 1.00,000
L2tcie) @JZ&JFH’% : 60,000 - 70,000
DEDTORI ai?j (&) 15,000 10,000
S.  From the following mformatlon calculate cash flow from operating activities.
Particulars 2020 . 2021
Cash ' 5.000 4,000
Stock 70,000 90,000
Debtors : 50,000 40,000
Bills Receivable 10,000 : 8.000
Prepaid expenses { 3,000 5,000
Accrued incomes ' : 10,000 6.000
Profit & loss (profit) _ 40,000 50,000
Bank overdraft 50,000 45.000
Creditors 60,000 78,000
Proposed dividend 10,000 12,000
Tax: Provisions 15,000 13,000

Outstanding salaries 12,000 15,000
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8 NS a'aod)as"wdeaodo zﬁwﬁﬁﬁﬁ%’f amaoaodm BP0 INT TOBTY 6&:)?336

RRERD.
WRTNL 2020 2021
SN 5,000 4,000
(SDEDIN® 70,000 90,000
OO 50,000 40,000
ALTORWTITIE LR 10,000 8,000
IPRFTORS a";zszj'i#o 3.000 5,000
NowW oD ‘ 10,000 6.000
o9 B I, (o) 40,000 50,000
¥3, 0F° tﬁc‘cagq'ﬁ; 50,000 45,000
ToONTO 60,000 78,000
T)AINT CTI0T 10,000 12,000
301 QwomIned 15,000 13,000
Wod SeIINLL - 12,000 15,000
6. Calculate debtor turnover ratio and average collection period.
Opening debtor 30,000
Opening B/R 15,000
Closing debtor ; 5,000
Closing B/R 10,000
Total sales 50,000
Cash sales : 10,000
Return Inwards 3.000
- ROOMIT Shwotdd BRDTB DB IToFO Ton,T EBHODT) S8 T8,

09,000F T3 30, 000
m_)dow‘ﬁ ALBORWTOTOT WM 15,000
2odod MOMS 5,000
BRIOD - AFBORWTOTOE WM 10,000
2830, 553:;03&3 50,000
SAtH @00k ' 10,000
S03TONT WRTL 3,000

- SECTION - C

WyPPn - A
Answer any TWO of the following. (2x15=30)
CIRRPTEAL 0B BINSR SVS0R0.
7.  “The emphasis of Management accountmg and financial accounting differs significantly™.

Examme

"Rnr@EEe J5geR woE Brosord TEZ, MEOTBEN YIS - TOEHA.

[P.T.O.
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8. From the following statement of assets and liabilities of Samruddhi Co Ltd., prepare
the trend percentage using 31 December 2017 as the base year and comment on the
financial position of the concern.

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

2017 2018 2019
Particulars Note Amount Total Amount Total Amount - Total
L. Equity and liabilities '
1. Shareholders funds
Share capital 1 100000 125000 150000

Reserves & Surplus 2 50000 150000 75000 200000 75000 225000
2. Non current Liabilities :
Long term borrowings 3 100000 /50000 25000
3. Current Liabilities
Trade Payable 4 150000 - 200000 100000
Total 400000 450000 350000
Il Assets :
1. Non current assets |
Tangible assets 5 200000 250000 - 200000
2. Current Assets
Inventories 6 125000 125000 75000
Trade Receivable 7 50000 50000 50000
Cash & Cash equivalents 8 25000 200000 25000 200000 25000 150000
Total assets 400000 450000 350000
J Notes to Account -
2017 2018 2019
Note-1 Share’ capital
Equity share capital 1,00,000 1,25,000 1.50,000
. Share capital 1,00,000 1,25,000 1,50,000
Note-2 Reserves and surplus :
Reserves - 50,000 75,000 75,000
. Reserve and surplus 50,000 75,000 75,000
Note-3 Long term Borrowings :
" Loans 100000 50000 25000
.. Long term Borrowings 100000 50000 25000
Note-4 Current Liabilities
Creditors 150000 200000 100000
.. Current Liabilities - 150000 200000 100000
Note-5 Tangible assets '
Buildings 100000 125000 150000
Plants 100000 125000 50000

. Tangible Assets 200000 250000 200000
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Note-6 Inventories

Stock 125000 125000
. Inventories 125000 125000
Note-7 Trade Receivables ;
Debtors 50000 50000
.. Trade Receivable 50000 50000
Note-8 Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash in hand 25000 25000
. Cash and cash equivalents 25000 25000

75000
75000

50000
50000

25000
25000

44931/E0210

8 3I$NS AT 0 FOTIOD SRR DB BRBMOOBNT S50 e 318 @Fowos 2017
SCNRY S35 TONY DR BeFmTN BePBODR), JoIROY ToRR BEITA

aéariéod:: wri W3O,
@y DB Lewmodn mr;\ =00

2017 - Onis
WO _ 8. oS 283, oS WD
L 2omEmd 22 Resmodnd '
1. Becood O _
Bedd woBETY 1 1,00,000 1,25,000
Q0ET) T B¢ 2 50,000 1,50,000 75,000 2,00,000
- 2. ODYT Bemmods
DGEFFRY Y. . i 1.00,000 50,000
3. w9 Bemmoos _ .
TRTETITT 39, To0 4 1,50,000 2.,00,000
LED, , 4.00.000 4.50.000
I esyrich:
l. oZ23 sand : :
RET ST 500 2,00,000 2,50,000
2. WD sanwd .
RN 6 1,25,000 1,25,000
A $BORLIBITIOT 39,3000 7 50,000 50,000 .
[N e INED AR 8 25,000 2,00,000 25,000 2,00,000
LR UANED 4.00.000 4.50.000
asEnent éSau;z‘éﬁ@J
] 2017 - 2018
Xowd-1 Jedd wormY
@8E3 Bed woBY 1,00,000 1,25,000
et WoBTY 1,00,000 1,25,000
ARUWF-2 QR TP By
0RO _ 50,000 75,000
QT T T - 50,000 75,000
ABI-3 DeTFTH OMED '
ToONTO 1,00,000 50,000
TR MO J - 1,00,000 50,000

2019
ﬁrag

1,50,000
75,000

75,000
50,000
25,000

2019

1,50,000
1,50,000

75,000
75,000

25.000
25,000

2830
e

2,25,000
25,000

1,00,000

- 3.50,000

2,00,000

1,50,000
3,50,000

[P.T.0.
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o4 109 ReBmodReD

wOR 1,50,000 2,00,000  1,00,000

Q) Remmodnw 1,50,000 2,00,000 1,00,000
AouS-5 XFT Landd _

B0 1,00,000 1,25,000 1,50,000

03003, ex3BTEaTED 1,00,000 1,25,000 50,000
. RFHE ey 2,00,000 2,50,000 2,00,000
RRUS-6 TomTOMD :

R 1,25,000 1,25,000 75,000

ORI 1,25,000 1,25,000 75,000
RRUS-7 2 e80RTOTIT &3, 790

OO . 50,000 50,000 50,000

R FBORUWBTRG 0,70 50,000 50,000 50,000
A8 IR ) INOI ARTFFENED

339308 Ina 25,000 25,000 25,000

SR SR INOI IBTFEINED 25,000 25,000 25,000

9. The statement of assets and liabilities of Bhoomi Co Ltd. as on 31-3-2020 and
31-3-2021 was under '
Ve : 2020 2021
Particulars Note Amount Total Amount Total
L. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
(a) Share Capital 01 200000 200000
(b) Reserves and surplus 02 96000 296000 98000 298000
2. Non current liabilities

Long term borrowings 03 60000 - 90000
3. Current liabilities
Trade payable 04 72000 82000
428000 470000
II. Assets

1. Non current assets
(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets 05 300000 342000
2. Current assets
Inventories 06 50000 44000
Trade receivable 07 70000 76800
Cash 08 8000 128000 7200 128000

428000 470000



| O A A 7 44931/E0210

Notes to Accounts

Note Particular 2020 2021
Note-01 Share capital 2,00,000  2,00,000
Note-02 Reserves and surplus 2,00,000 2,00,000
General reserves 96,000 98.000
96,000 98,000
Note-03 Long term Borrowings
Loan from bank 60,000 50,000
Loan from Subsidiary company - 40,000
60,000 90,000
Note-04 Trade payable _
Creditors 72,000 82,000
_ 72,000 82,000
Note-05 Tangible assets ;
Machinery . 2,24,000 2,54,000
Less Depreciation 64,000 82,000
1,60,000 1,72,000
Building 1,00,000 1,10,000
Land 40,000 60,000
3,00,000 3,42,000
Note-06 Inventories
Stock 50,000 44,000
: 50,000 44,000
Note-07 Bills Receivable
Debtors 70,000 76,800
70,000 76,800
Note-08 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash 8,000 7,200
8,000 7,200

During the year Rs.42,000 were

revised AS-07 (Indirect method).

R 0. OaoeiE's SR THonw m:asamaéod:: @3 31-3-2020 B 31-3-2021 g
RowoDamod B3 FNZ0s3.

2020
QIO e3. o)
. woBmos DB BRBWOE
1. 3eBOeR08 VO _
(a) éeda WOTRTY 01  2,00,000
(b) vemen RS Ezse;f 02 96,000
2. m@oi)esd axammaéﬁ@o
&eﬁ“rw@ AOONGD 03
3. 9 TeBmdEn
WoENIeHT mdm'd 04

830

ed

2,96,000
60,000

72,000
4,28,000

2021

03

2,00,000
98,000

paid as d1v1dend Prepare Cash flow statement as per

e

2,98,000
90,000
82,000

4,70,000
[P.T.O.
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I esariso
1. 30903030 SATYD
(a) &m%ﬁ%ﬁo .
(1) Nﬁmd SR ; 05
2. w9 eﬁNﬁ%
m‘?wﬁfﬁo 06 50,000
Nea“a,uummcs o anie] 07 70,000
ﬁﬁa:b 08 8,000
; 3N RSTEINTO
833 £3 RNWONT 2020
$T-01 Bedd woEmY 2,00,000
855 53-02 2,00,000
AB2513b) a:bSo ézsvé
“aww QR 96,000
96,000
BTr3-03 DEPOFRQ WO A
23350683065- DET O 60.000
e;aom‘o:o;o&:ocs DET O -
60,000
aswwsé-04 TRRSRUITT 39,500
oONW 72.000
72,000
| 6m8-05 (RIFOT AR
cmoéxa ex50eaTIED 2.24.000
BRI RTTY 64.000
1,60,000
E&swzs 1,00,000
23RN 40,000
3,00,000
$T3-06 TR
AR 5.00,00
50,000
I&BQE&O? %eﬁﬁ?duﬁsmd DR
TOOTWOTD 70,000
70,000
¥Be3-08 INTD I INOI
A BRRTOTYLd
[T 8,000
8,000

3,00,000

1,28,000

4,28,000

2021
2,00,000
2,00,000

98,000
98,000

50,000
40,000
90,000

82,000

82,000

2,54,000

82,000

1,72,000
1,10,000

60,000
3,42,000

44,000
44,000

76,800
76,800

7,200
7,200

44,000
76,800
7,200

3,42,000

1,28.,000
4,70,000

RFOY TR.42,000 ©oy003zm0N ToWERSOWED. wﬁ%é AS-07 T &30 JIND
56&)6 ﬁe@@odam 3030 (wdmes QNTON)
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10. The following statement of assets and liabilities is presented by Prakruti Ltd. for the
year ending 31-03-2020 from which you are required to calculate :
a) Current ratio b) - Liquid ratio
c) Proprietary ratio d) Debt-equity ratio -
e) Gross profit ratio
Statement of assets and liabilities

Particulars Note Amount Amount
I Equity and Liabilities

1. Shareholders funds

(a) Share capital 01 600000 '
- (b) Reserve and surplus 02 280000 880000
2. Non current liabilities '
Long term borrowings 03 300000
3. Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 04 100000
Trade payable 05 240000
Short term provisions ' 06 120000 4,60,000
Total 16,40,000
I Assets D | :

(a) Non current assets
i) Fixed assets

Tangible assets 07 : 1000000
(b) . Current assets

i)  Current Investment : 08 - 80000

ii) Inventories 09 300000

iii) Trade receivable 10 160000

iv) Cash and cash equivalents 11 40000

v)  Short term loans & advance 12 40000 \

vi) Other current assets 13 20000 640000
. Total 1640000

Sales all credit Rs. 24,00,000, Gross profit Rs. 4,00,000.
Net profit Rs.2,00,000 and rate of taxation at 50%.
Notes to Accounts

Note-1  Share capital
- 40000 equity shares of Rs.10 each. : 400000
8% preference shares capital 20000 shares of Rs.10 each 200000

-. Share capital 600000
Note-2  Reserve and surplus ; '

Profit and loss A/c ; 300000
less preliminary expenses 20000
- .. Reserve and surplus 280000

[P.T.O.



44931/E0210 | o) LT T

Note-3  Long term borrowings :
12% debentures | 200000
8% long term loan 100000
: -.Long term borrowings 300000
Note-4  Short term borrowings s
Bank overdraft at 12% : 100000
' . Short term borrowings 100000
Note-5  Trade payables _ ;
Creditors 200000
Outstanding liabilities 40000
.. Trade payables 240000
Note-6 . Short term provisions -
Provision for bad debts “3 20000

Provision for taxation : 60000
Proposed dividend 40000

.. Short term provisions 120000
Note-7  Tangible assets : ,
Land and buildings 600000
Plant and machinery 400000
. Tangible assets 1000000
Note-8 — Cufrent investments
Marketable securities 80000
. Current investments 80000
Note-9  Inventories
Stock ’ 300000
' . Inventories 300000
Note-10 Trade Receivable
Debtors 160000
-. Trade Receivable 160000
Note-11 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at bank 40000

: -.Cash and cash equivalents 40000
Note-12  Short term loans and advances

Prepaid expenses : ' ' 40000

. Short term loans and advances 40000

Note-13 Other current asSets |
Accmed incomes 2_0000
- . Other current assets 20000
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%38 80.9 =T dF0F 31-03-2020 T B DD BN B3nd B3 FINT0E3,
= am&oécﬁaab Eoo0” 8 NS wm—a@mm ﬁozﬁa&ﬁo&sﬁ)
a) »Y SRR b) 5,38 90T
c) m@eaw 90T d) DU-oBY ST
e) 2830, cm;fcﬁ 0T
Sy D BREmOEaD T

QWML Stotiry Je3 S
L wommee a2 Sesmodnd

1.  3edd woEmee 0

(a) 3Beb worETY 01 6,00,000

(b) wemen NOIY ézﬁ::’ga 02 2,80,000 8,80,000
2. wdcdess mﬁmcﬁén‘:ﬁo

ﬁ)eﬂarjc:s TOONED 03 3,00,000
3. %9 Bpmmosnd

BRI Toonsd 04 1,00,000

TBERIET 700 05 2,440,000 |

BRIHD JOTIN 06 1,20,000 4,60,000

230, 16,40,000

I ©and |

(@) wdodezs BN
i) QTN

- e230RR /ST 07 10,00.000
(b) o &R _
) O Teasned | 08 80,000
i) oo : 09 3,00.000
iii)  AeEORRBmR O 10 1,60,000
iv) S B IO IRRmTEIRD 11 40,000
V) o030 O W2 Swonz 12 40,000
vi) @38 w9 wanw 13 20,000  6,40,000
Wt ' 16,40,000

OB, R0 Te-24,00,000, Wi, o3 ©.4,00,000, DY e cira200 000 Sz
301 33 50%.
BNOR L3Te3NY
BBes-1° Bech. woBY - % ; |
40000 AOTRF, Sedoner 100,303 400,000
8%, 2000 =€z Beconsd 100d. Fod 2.00.000

Bed> woBY  6,00,000
BTS2 QoeRen B By

ooy BoF) aﬁwcﬁ g 3% ' 3,00.000
(=) T8 dasmm 20,000
DR Y B3¢ 2,80,000

[P.T.O.
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SECTION - D
PN - 8
: : (1x15=15)
1. From the following statement of profit and loss and statement of assets and liabilities
of Nisarga Co Ltd. for the year ended 31-03-2020 and 31-03-2021. you are required
to prepare Comparative statement of assets and liabilities and also comment.
: ' Statement of Profit and Loss :

2020 2021
Particulars Note Amount  Percentage Amount Percentage
1. Continuing Operations '
2. Revenue from Operations- 01 160000 ' 200000
Total Revenue _ 160000 200000
2. Expenses:
Cost of sales 02 120000 150000 :
3. Other expenses 03 10000 130000 12000 162000
Net profit 30000 38000
| Balance sheet '
; 2020 2021
Particulars Note  Amount Total » Amount Total

L. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds :
a)  Share capital, 01 140000 140000

b) Reserve & surplus 02 40000 180000 49000 189000
2. Non current liabilities '

Long term borrowings 03 20000 | : 30000
3. Current liabilities - .
Trade payable 04 40000 55000
Short term provision 05 20000 60000 30000 85000
Total : 260000 304000
I Assets

1. Non current assets
a) Fixed assets

Tangible assets 06 160000 156000
2. Current assets
Inventories / 07 40000 60000
Trade receivable 08 40000 60000
_Cash and cash equivalents 09 20000 100000 28000 148000
260000 304000

[P.T.O.
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Notes to Accounts
(Profit and Loss)

2020 2021
Note-01 Revenue from operations _ :
Sales 160000 200000
Revenue from operations 160000 200000
Note-02 Cost of sales

Cost of sales 120000 150000
. 120000 150000
Note-03 Other expenses
Other expenses 10000 12000
10000 12000
Notes to Accounts (Balance Sheet)

Note Particulars 2020 2021
Note-01 Share capital
6% preference share capital 60000 60000
Equity share capital 80000 80000

-, Share capital 140000 140000
Note-02 Reserve and surplus q :
Reserve 40000 49000
. Reserve and surplus 40000 49000
Note-03 Long term Borrowings - _
6% debenture : 20000 30000
. Long term Borrowings 20000 30000
Note-04 Trade payable ,
Sundry, creditors 30000 40000
Bills payable : 10000 15000
. Trade payable 40000 55000
Note-05 Short-term provisions '
Tax payable : 20000 30000
- Short-term provisions 20000 30000
Note-06 Tangible assets

Land : 20000 20000
" Building ' : 60000 54000
Plant and Machinery 60000 - 54000
Furniture : 20000 28000

. Tangible assets 160000 156000
Note-07 Inventories S
' Stock 40000 60000
- Inventories 40000 60000

Note-08 Trade receivable _
Debtors _ 40000 60000
) -. Trade receivable 40000 60000
Note-09 Cash and cash equivalents : :
Cash . : 20,000 28,000
Cash and cash equivalents ik 20,000 28,000
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2020 2021
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1. Soxads FOOIRFLITHM
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3. BB BDderiehd ' 03 10,000 1,30,000 12,000
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oy ) BoRMOs 3
2020 2021
BT~ o4 Cxb) 83383 303 ) 30z
L womme @2 Sesmos
l. Betomoos onwd :
a) 3o wo@EmY 01 1.40,000 1,40,000
b) oezen DB Fegg 02 40,000 - 1,80,000 49,000
2. m@o&:eéd ﬁmﬁm@ﬁﬁ@b :
QEFIFTE Tooned 03 20,000
3. Y BeEmosnsd |
TRBIRIeTT T, g 04 40,000 55,000
SSphaloveliosty ATIZ0 05 20,000 60,000 30.000
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I eanso
1. w030 sanw
a)  ATRATIYD
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2. w9 eansd
TomTNED 07 40,000 60,000
AFB0RUERE T, T3 08 40,000 60.000
INT @B TIPTTFsd 09 20,000 = 1,00,000 28,000
Wt 2,60,000
BN ﬁwrﬁﬁ%
(ooeg maa 3)
2020
$33-01 FOOURFETEON0T ¢3T00D
SRooL3 ; 1,60.000
", BCIRFI0EOLOT Sl 1,60,000
8Tes-02  snoves g,
SR0oE 3, 1.20,000
1,20,000

(A O

- Ooos 31-03-2020 S0 31-03-2021 adur'u'; AOWORRTOF JRNF B.9.7 wogd =D
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30,000
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2.00,000
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Reg. No.

V Semester B.Com. Degree Examination, April - 2023
Management Accounting
Paper - 1
(Repeater)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

.

1) Attempt all the Sections according to internal choice.
50808 SORNON SIOTOETN DR, PN GVZORD.
2) Non-programmable calculator may be allowed.
T T, €1, 0 DS B, LITELTT WHHLD BTOTSTUTBOT.
3) Question No.11 Section 'D' is compulsory.
B3 Foss, 11 I ‘B’ BWCDTINT.

SECTION-A
QYION - &
Answer any Ten of the following: - (10%2=20)
UeHT TP, YLZOAD.
a)  Define Management Accounting.
OBF@ETD TFIORT 9,85, VeRO.
b) State two functions of Management Accounting.
VTF BT SFIORT TR ToODF T BeP0.
c) What do you mean by horizontal analysis?
AOBY DFERT 20TV ?
d) Mention any two tools of financial analysis.
BESTORT DR ATVBY AFINTS), BewD.
e) What do you mean by Internal Analysis?
0308 NFERB DOTTERD ?
f) What is Sales Ratio?
TR0 5T DOTWTERD ?
g) What is Current Asset?

W0 8] NOTTERD ?

[PT.O.
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h)  State two objectives of fund flow statement.
INTD TOF B30 TR TSR Tewo.
i)  Why is schedule of changes in working capital prepared?
TOROVT WOBTYT WETEH sdwocbm 0F SoIR0ROTT ?
j)  What is Cash flow statement?
IND BOY) 3 Q0TBeRD 9
k) What is funds from operation?
TODFILDTLIFOWOT 208 DY 0TI ? -
)  Write any two differences between Cost Accounting and Management Accounting.
aw eiﬁ’m-o ab:!b wa*-awa:ra cjﬁa?wm# aaz;r:s CARPYTTTR 0D Waﬂ:

udcma
SECTION-B
PN - W
Answer any Three of the following: (3x5=19) 1\

Wess ety wv30R0.
2.  Explain the functions of Management Accounting.
. QARFB™D JETRT FOODENFTY VOO,
3. From the followmg mformatmn Prepare the common size Income Statement.

Particulars 2020 2021
Revenue from operations (Sales) . 5.00,000 7,00,000
Other incomes 10,000 20.000
Cost of Sales | 2,00,000 3,00,000
Finance Cost 15,000 : 20,000
Other expenses i 80,000 1,20,000
Income Tax i 60,000 75,000
S 39 QBT TnboWoR WIRT, MIT SToD T3, ICIROLO.

S el . 2020 2021 .
FOORFBLOBUBNPOT 0T SO (IRTE3) 5,00,000 ' 7,00,000
930 wmoobrEd 10,000 20,000
RPTIT &SJ{% 2.00,000 3,00,000
TDEITAT WD : - 15,000 20,000
QB3 S ; 80,000 1,20,000

[Siaplevoliciols] _ 60,000 75,000
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4. The following is the information of Majuco.ltd.,

Current liabilities z Rs.2,00,000
Current Ratio : 3:1
Liquid Ratio S 29
Find out

a) Current assets

b) Liquid assets

0020 BOTR Q.QeRTVT Bn&d FENT0ET.

2300 BRBMOENL : T».2,00,000
WO T : Al
3,8, oI - : 2:1
OO HEOWD.

a) WO 83

b) TI &R

5. From the following information, calculate funds from operation.

Gross Profit Rs. 90,000
Profit on sale of plant Rs.12,000
Expenses Rs.60,000
Depreciation Rs.14,000 -
Loss on sale of Asset Rs.800
Discount allowed Rs.400
Good will Rs.4,000
Net profit . Rs.22,800
FIR DeBRNTT ST FOR, FOOFFBLDTEIBALOT WOBOBH Y FORIGEROD.
WED, el gn. 90,000
n%ad RRTOLIDOT WOT &Y . on.12,000
SBuied 8».60,000
PN 8».14,000
SR WRTIWDOTT T 0%.800
RpeR FwWm) 0%.400
O[O0 0».4,000
NBF oy 8».22,800

[P.T.O.
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6. From the following information, calculate cash from operation:

Particulars ' 2020 2021
Profit and Loss a/c(credit) 20,000 80,000
Sundry debtors 40,000 45,000
Bills receivable 35,000 30,000
Stock 50,000 90,000
Creditors 25,000 30,000
Bills Payable 5000 15,000

Additional information:

a) Goodwill written off Rs.10,000 :

b)  Depreciation charged on.the assets Rs.15,000

FINS BRGEC0T FIODFLIOTLINCOT [N NYFONRY, Bomd&RED.

Fabniel 2020 021
org B TR o3 20.000 80,000
QST ZOMTT - 40,000 45,000
WTWTT BRoBMD 35.000 30,000
de) 50,000 90,000
pplalaten) il 25,000 30,000
&mdéﬁa ToRMLD 5000 15,000
aév%aib R

a) - BRT IRFEQ, Iricd> o8B Bomxd 59.10,000
b) 0D e OB FRFP 89.15,000

SECTION-C
TN - T :
Answer any two of the following : (2x15=30)

AN pIa] WOBT LVZORD. _
7.  From the following statement of Assets and Liabilities of Mallikarjun Ltd. Compute
trend percentages using 2020 as per base year.
Particulars Note no. 2020 2021 2022
Amt  Total Amt  Total Amt Total
L Equity and Liquidities :
1. Share holders fund
a) Share capital 30000 37,500 45,000
b) Reserve and surplus ¢ 15.000 45,000 22,500 60,000 22.500 67,500

—



II.

2. Long term loans
3. Current+Liabilities
Trade Payables
Total
Assets:
1. Fixed Assets
a) Tangible Assets
2. Current Assets
a) Inventories
b) Trade receivables
¢) Cash and cash
equivalents
Total
Notes to accounts:
Note : Particulars
1. Share Capital
Equity Share Capital

2. Reserves and Surplus:

Reserve fund
Total

3. Long term loans:
6% Debentures
Total

4. Trade payable :
Sundry Creditors
Total

5. Tangible Assets:
Building
Plant
Total

6. Inventories:
Stock
Total

7. Trade Receivables :
Sundry Debtors
Total

() 36521/E210

30,000 15,000 7500

45,000 60,000 30,000

1.20.000 1.35.000 1.05.000

60,000 75,000 60,000

37,500 37.500 - 122,500
13,500 15,000 12,000

9.000 60,000 7500 60,000 10.500 45,000

1.20.000 1.35.000 . 1.05.00
2020 2021 2022
30,000  37.500 145,000
30,000 37.500 45,000
15000 22,500 22,500
15.000 22,500  22.500
30,000 15,000 . 7.500
30.000  15.000  7.500
45,000 60,000 30,000
45000  60.000  30.000
30,000 40,000 40,000
30,000 35,000 20,000
60.000  75.000  60.000
37,500 37,500 22,500
37,500  37.500  22.500
13,500 15,000 12,000
13.500 15000  12.000

[P.T.O.
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8. Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash in Hand . . 9,000 7,500 10,500
Total : 9.000 7.500 10,500

B 3R aedmd'méfawra QACDWS  e5:3T RZomed VB TREMOINY Z:dne
B5000T 2020 =5o0[0m0 Tonedy a’mairaeé.s (6323) %,883 ﬁomao@cma
WRTNYO ua:; £ 2020 . 2021 2022
Amt Total = Amt Total Amt Total
L 288 S0 Sesmos: :

1. 3ecomo0s O

a) e woBTY 1 30000 37,500 45,000

b) emen B ﬁz'g‘:é 2 - 15000 45,000 22500 60.000 22.500 67,500
2. DEFFBY TONL _ 3 ' 30,000 15,000 7500

£ mc} BRBNOOBNLD
W9, 0T, TR

Besos) 4 45,000 60,000 30,000
RV 1.20.000 1.35.000 1,05.000
II. SANTO:
L. aooxneh |
a) FF FOMW 5. 160,000 75,000 60,000
2. BoAN
a) TR 6 37,500 37,500 22,500
b) 9,0RY,
WOEEITT 7413500 15,000 12,000
c) I D
ﬁafomcscs% 8 9.000 60,000 7.500 60,000 10.500 45,000
WERD, 1,20,000 1.35.000 1,05,00
oBnen £33 L3NE:;
t3. QST ' 0000 8200 2022
1. 30 woBE=Y
‘&%&3 Bedd wWoRY 30,000 37,500 45.000

e 30,000 37.500 45.000

2. Q0eRL0 ) B3
20e3e0 DY 15000 22,500 22,500
wed 15000 22,500 22.500




(LR ()

3. DETRFIO TN

6% &Bu3oIond 30,000 - 15,000 7,500
widd, 30.000 15,000 . 7.500
4. T,T0TY, TowEX
WFTT), TR,
AOBIFTITT 45,000 60,000 30,000
Wi 45.000 * 60.000 30.000
5. B\, BBons:
TR 30,000 40,000 40,000
MRS 30,000 35,000 20,000
Wiy 60.000 75.000 60.000
6. ORI _ . >
de0, _ 37,500 ' 37,500 22,500
: _ wed), 37500 37.500 22.500
7. RFTHTBY, WITTI) :
TOBRT, TOMDTI 13,500 15,000 12,000
Wi 13,500 115.000° 12.000
8. SN =0\ JINAA: '
RERIVET,
[N TS : 9,000 7,500 10,500
wedd,  92.000 7.500 10.500

36521/E210

8. Following is the Income Statement of Vidya Ltd. for year ended 31-12-2022.
Statement of Profit and Loss
Note

Particulars
L. ‘Continuing opérations:
1. Revenue from operations
2. Other Incomes
- Total Revenue
3. Expenses:
Cost of material consumed
Employees benefit cost
Finance cost
Other expense
Total Expenses
Profit

1

"

N b B W

~ Amt Total

50,000

10.000  60.000
60,000

25,000

4000

5000

10.000  44.000
44.000
16,000

[P.T.O.
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Notes to Accounts:

Note Particulars

1.

Revenue from operations :
Sales '

Total

Other Incomes:

Interest on Securities
Dividend on Shares

Profit on sale of shares
Total

Cost of material consumed:
Opening stock of materials
Add: Purchases of materials

Less: Closing stock of materials
Cost of materials consumed
Employees benefit cost:

Wages

Finance cost:
Financial expenses

Other Expenses:

Carriage

Administrative expenses
Selling and Distribution expenses
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Total Expenses

You are required to calculate:
i)  Gross Profit Ratio.

ii)) Net Profit Ratio.

iii)) Operating Profit Ratio.
iv) Operating Cost Ratio.

v)  Stock Turnover Ratio.

2022

50,000
50,000

2000
6000
2000
10,000

4000
28.000
32,000

7000
25,000

N
f=e]
o
=)

4000

5000
5000

4000
20,000
15,000

2.000
44,000



®)

O3 SR TR JeEND

Ee 1o
L S00m0I8E socdnr3omngd
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3. DWOFN:
WIRNTRT [N da;d
L ele} csabﬁ:aoﬁa dzgd
DTS :3?.§‘1
3338 aﬁzﬁgﬂ%
2R, WP
SpIA

as3nen E3TIEINSD:

B OO

1.

FOODFWILDTLIBAYOT LoT 03:

P OplopIX]
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[ST SToOINLL:
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W),
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na,

FPOWO: WIONY 903 de,
WIRRT SN 3,
N°BTT SEROT 3%;

2o

)

033 58

1
2

N L B W

2022
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31-12-2022 Do 2ASRROE [HFT D, O. BT FOHEAT Bewdrid 2 FWNT0SE

on. Wi, On.
50,000
10.000 60.000
60,000
25,000
4000
5000
- 10.000 44.000
44.000
16,000

[P.T.O.
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5. TETAND m;&;

TETAT ﬁzﬁumi 5000
LD, _ 5000
6. =323 Syne:
Tonoesd a’izﬁuﬁ@a : 4000
e:ecsv:ﬁaa:ia IO 20,000
BRTHE B VST ﬁzag'ie;a 15,000
ATANY TRTE F0edT Tod 5.000
Wi, QBT ADFTED 44,000

=2 wnw‘a@ﬁ@a’% 30T0&BOWD.

i) WD oY) T

i1) IS oord ©Roeed

iii) BoDF BBLE Y BROTI
V) ToodF WemLsE 3, BT
V) deen, BEIFI ST

9. From the following Statements of Assets and Liabilities of Murugesh Ltd., Prepare
Fund Flow Statement after considering the given additional information.
a). Depreciation on plant Rs. 2000 & Building Rs. 2000
b) Tax paid during the year was Rs. 9500
¢) Interim dividend of Rs. 4000 was paid during the year.
Statement of Assets and Liabilities _
Particulars Note 2021 2022
| A i A T
I Equity and Liabilities:
1)  Shareholders fund
*a) Share capital 50000 60000 :
~ b) Reserves and Surplus 2 15000 65000 15500 75500
2) Non-current liabilities

[

Long term borrowings 3 10000 5000
3) Current liabilities

Trade payables 4 4600 3100

Short term provisions . 5 8000 12600 9000 ' 12100
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II Assets:
1) Non-current assets
Tangible assets 6 38500 36000
Intangible assets 7 6000 6000
Investments 8 15000 59500 15500 . 57500
2) Current Assets -
Inventores 9 15000 11700
Trade Receivables 10 9800 15800
Cash and cash equivalents 11 3300 28100 7600 35100
' 87600 92600 .
Notes to Accounts:
Note Particulars 2021 2022
1  Share capital .
Equituy share capital 50000 60000
50000 60000
2 Reserves and surplus
General Reserves’ 7000 9000
Profit and Loss 8000 6500
15000 15500
3~ Long term borrowings :
8% debentures 10000 5000
. ' 10000 5000
4  Trade payables
Sundry creditors 4600 3100
4600 3100
5  Short term provisions
Provision for tax 8000 9000
8000 9000
6  Tangible Assets
Building 20000 18000
Plant 18500 18000
38500 - 36000
. 7 - In tangible assets

Goodwill 6000 6000
' 6000 - 6000

8 Investments
Long term investments 15000 15500
15000 15500

[P.T.O.
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9 Inventories
Stock 15000 11700
15000 11700

10 Trade Receivables

Sundry Debtors 9800 15800
9800 15800

11 Cash & cash equivalents
Cash at bank 3300 7600
3300 7600

3 ée;ﬂai [OTrTiEY AODAT BT wR I BeBMOIRY Hyneos, O T 3583
(83) By, BodRoRD.
a)  RC Ded Br.2000 T TR Soed TR.2000 RSBE.
b) B JHTY, T[T 301 dR.9500
S C) B IR ondT W0, 08T wogRos ©e.4000
. DO 6337 £ 2021 _ . 2022
A T A ra
[ 2388 B Bemsmosned
1) 3edomots onwd

a), Je00. WoBm 1 50000 60000

b) Qoezen eIS) éa'g’s%? 2 15000 65000 15500 ;- 72500
2) WYoIT BRRMWOBALD :

RETFTH TOND 3 10000 5000
3) W9 Bemmodind

9,700 maﬂéﬁéﬁad% 4 4600 3100

BRTH DLOFTIN 5 8000 12600 9000 12100

e, SRY 87600 92600

I sansd:

1) w9330 wans:

Ree3do=os BN 6 38500 ' 36000

nRe30xT LTS 7 6000 6000

BREFND 8 15000 59500 15500 57500
2) w9 LAnw | |

TR 9 15000 11700

%32, T20 wdgﬁa@mﬁe 10 9800 15800 :

[INTR 0B esdiﬁ STve) i 3300 28100 7600 35100

2aD). 303 87600 92600




aov3nen é.%'eb;ﬁ’)ri#a:
©Zed I[TND
1 e WOB=Y
LIS Jedd WoBTY

2 Q0eRe0 WD 6§z§;§
: mamé QETED
ooy WB) IF,

3 QeSO MO
8% TOTIHL

4 29,300 mﬁéﬁéﬁcd%
QNNG ROBITHTT

5 twgp@ NWOTINGD
SOMoN QeReD

6  e3OROT BANW
BLIATND
TR[ONED

7 “reasoxg eynsd
RO

§ IRRINL

DeFr NG TJRETND

9 (ADEDINSIAL=S)
AT "on,®

10 =0 woSEHYNL
NI TOMROTD

11 Snc ) RSOTBZNED

23,0839, de,

(13)

2021

50000

50000

7000 9000
8000 6500
- 15000 15500
10000 5000
10000 5000
4600 3100
4600 3100
8000 9000
8000 9000
20000 18000
18500 18000
38500 36000
6000 6000
6000 6000
15000 15500
15000 15500
15000 11700
15000 11700
9800 15800
9800 15800
3300 7600
3300 7600

2022

60000
60000

36521/E210

10. What is Management Accounting? Explain merits And limitations of management .

accounting.

asgwmﬁm G208, AOVWBED ? NPT BT
; @ s @ ) @ ]

AR OINTR), B 0SNFIY W[OR0.

[P.T.O.
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SECTION—D
QN -
Case Study Compulsory Question (1x15=15)
&,8069 5,00 - B0 wé’
11. Followmg are the Statement of Assets and Liabilities of Kavita works Ltd. as on 31st
March 2021 and 2022. You are required to prepare:
a) Comparative Statement
b) Comment on Liquidity and Overall position.
Statement of Assets and Liabilities
Particulars Note 2021 2022
A i A 2
I. Equity & Liabilities: :
1)  Shareholders funds
a) Share capital 80000 80000
b) Reserves and Surplus 2 20000 100000 25000 105000
2) Non-current liabilities -

—

Long term borrowings 3 10000 10000
3) Current liabilities
Trade payables 4 30000 38000
Total 140000 153000
I Assets: :

1) Non-current assets
a) Fixed Assets
Tangible assets 5 105000 107000
2) Current Assets

Current Investments 6 8000 10000
Inventories 7 10000 12000
Trade Receivables 8 15000 20000
Cash and equivalents 9 2000 35000 4000 46000
Total 140000 153000
Notes to Accounts: :
Note Particulars 2021 2022
1 Share capital
Equituy share capital 60000 60000
Preference share capital 20000 20000

80000 80000
2 Reserves & surplus
General Reserves : 20000 25000
: 20000 25000
3  Long term borrowings
12% debentures - 10000 10000
10000 10000




Trade payables
Bills payable
Sundry creditors

Intangible assets
Plant and Machinery

Land and Building

Current Investments
Temporary investments

Inventories

Stock

Trade Receivables
Sundry Debtors

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

(15)

12000 18000
18000 20000
30000 38000
55000 44000
50000 63000
105000 * 107000

8000 10000

8000 10000
10000 12000
10000 12000
15000 20000
15000 20000

2000 4000

2000 4000

- 36521/E210

S 8oE 313 Iouds 2021 aba) 2022 Coxd fadoé’ BeIBD 569‘ RCWBT Y W

- BREmDINL B3 FPNT0S. a‘a@
a‘aomég 3333 Bo3RORO.
z:_s,agz 303.3 FOTRODH BBOIRT Eaéa'b wj\ SPT), 0D AeRD.

a)
b)

SR B TRBMOINY FUn

E9~1e741-§]

I 238 0D Resneddnd

1)

2)

3)

ZeTOaT0 PN -
a) 3T WO
b) Qoesen 3 WY

22Q0DEIT ZRBMOSAT

QETF RO HONL
WY JRBMOEND
39,590 TRWEND

| X X5) )

8330 69
w

A

80000
20000

2021
i §

100000

10000

30000

140000

2022

80000

25000 105000

10000

38000
153000

[P.T.O.
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I egnis:
1) w9cdest sansh:
a) r\Jd fﬁe@?‘i@ui)
0RO SRR 5 105000 107000
2) w9 ByR:
WO Bp@ER 6 8000 10000
ORI 7 10000 12000
30,796 S 8 15000 20000
esr?cb 208 ASRIAL 9 2000 35000 4000 46000
140000 153000

sR3nReR wa"’séﬁv;o
4518 DTN 2021 2022
1 JeD WoRTY

QgL Jed WO 60000 60000
@eﬁ@ e WoBY 20000 20000
' 80000 80000

2 R B ézs%#
Nua@s 0T 20000 25000

3 QETFRY TOND

12% moez3,ned 1000 10000
10000 10000
4 39,3000 aaaéﬁﬁcb
ﬁrazﬁ@ﬁ 2ooan : 12000 18000
AT *aamcﬁcb 18000 20000
30000 38000
5 nReEdROR SAND:
'*::56 VY o:boé ned 55000 44000
zirasa: méa 3&3::5 ' 50000 63000

=]
wn
o
(==}
=)
——
<
-~
<
(]
<

6 9 TR

0T BRREND 8000 10000
8000 10000

7 omND
308> Bon® 10000 12000
10000 12000

8 O WIS |
20T MOMTDHO 15000 20000

9 s B o8, AT
P aTed) %éew : 2000 4000
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Reg. No.

V Semester B.Com. (CBCS) Degree Examination, March/April - 2023

Time : 3 Hours

Instrhcrions fo Candidates:

PRINCIPLES OF BANKING
Group - IV (Elective) (Regular)

1) Answer all the sections with given internal choices.
00T SO LT DY DINNTIY, GVZORD.
2) Question No.12 in section- D (case study) is compulsory.

BB, 0B, 12 2yent - @ FEYODTING. (3060 5, 003)

3) Simple calculator is allowed.
AT, 59, 0GRIT° WHF SRTERNTINT.

SECTION-A
Qg - &

Answer any Ten of the following.
BINS Wewon BB B, wBOAD.

1. .=8)

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

Name any four E-wallets.

CIRPYTTEAR T, VTS T, SEFNYI) TIOAD.
Define cheque.

W8S W,AW,T Jed.

State any two features of current account.

WO aRICD QTR VFLNIIY SPR0.

What do you mean by cash credit ?

[N NTO 20TTeD ?

What do you mean by demat account ?

BB 298 Q0[BT ?

What is core banking ?

BRE0° 230,080 0TI 7

State any two essentials of nominee for bank account.
2, 08° 003 RWOWODATOZ TN TR esd%ﬁéri@aig{ E920.
Give the specimen of conditional endorsement.
TWORWT 5020HT VRGO wWIC0.

Maximum Marks : 80

(10x2=20)

[PT.O.
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i) Expand NEFT & SWIFT.
NEFT &) SWIFT 235020.
i) What is E-payment ?*
' WE,TYS TOWICD DOTTETD ?
k) What is secured advance ?
ROTEE SOONB 0WTED 7
I) What do you mean by discounting of bills ?
BOORNY RReRTTD Q0TTEID 2

SECTION-B
g - W

Answer any Three of the following. : (3x5=15)
TINS desed W FInen wvgoRd. -
2. Explain the responsibilities of collecting banker towards the customer.
MBI FOWORATOE BARATT 13, 080 T3 mﬁab WTIOD.
3. Distinguish between RTGS and NEFT
. RTGS 308 NEFT agne S0 3,3, ARTIY) WTRID!
4.  List the various secured-and unsecured loans availed by the banks.
LR ORNS T G ROTTS 3y BRITES TONYY BIOD.
5. Write a short note on
i) Promisory note ii) Bills of exchange
RodE €3Wed wWTCRD. _
1) 59,0080 Jeees i) BodNY RTOCH
6. Briefly explain compulsory dishonor of cheques.
zﬂ&ﬁ@é&b @ 00N BIPTRRIROS 3,3053), ITORD.

SECTION—C
N - ¥
Answer. any Two of the following _ ' (2x15=30)

CIRPTRTTUL QOB TINeR ZdRD.
7.  Explain the special type of Customers.
IR M,TTO WANTTY, DF[ORD.
8.  Explain various technologies used in banking sector.
23R, 08070 &, 2BITeN WHDETOT G B0Z, 220INTTY, V0K
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10.

1.

12

Explain the meaning and procedure for opening the various bank accounts.

D05 Bedch 1,05 awINY LFF TR SRRy ICDOS B8 0dobRy, DESOR.
Explain the various kinds of negotiable Instruments.

TN, [RFSE TN HTRYE) D[ORO.

Explain the financial services of banks.

23, 080N TEITIAS ReSnIRy, DWORD. -

SECTION-D
dpn - B

Case Study - Compulsory question . . (1x15=15)
BFo SFoDT - @D T, e

a)

b)

On 01-08-2019 Mr Raghavendra taken a personal loan from SBI. Unfortunately
he, expired on 31-12-2020 & outstanding loan Rs.5,00,000.

i)  Should SBI recover the loan from his family

ii) Comment on the above situation.

omo08 01-08-2019 8¢ TompsSe0mT=e) SBI| ), 68N obes moumsy IrRm

3ROBTITY. &Y BFyMN| BT G008 31-12-2020 Tord =0TR BROTDZIT.

3005 w0s 500,000 CR.NAPTOBT.

i) w8 ORI, SBI w08 &[T FOLVOWTRO0T [IRO TRBWROT ?

i) Boeds AQFeFE FoWoPAT0S A BLPTOD SORO. '

As a banker how do you deal with following cases’

i)  An account payee crossed cheque presented for payment over the counter.

ii) A cheque written in multi language presented for payment.

iii) Kedaresh wants to open a SB A/c in the name of his minor son and
operate it on his behalf.

Qexy) 239,0800N VNS RO, dert 3,=BORIDD.

i) T3S 3R SN, wow Bedes BT W) SN 23, 08T FPoLTTY,
TOTTTRATON. : '

i)  esEdpRRedd WK W¥ERY WoRER FEOTRATRN

iii) femoleSd 3y LT [N TROSY, LWIBIOD WY 3o, BT,
BoSe VVFLROFTN FeBRWTI.




